
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
May 19, 2014

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar:

a) Approve the minutes of the May 5, 2014 Regular Meeting.

b) Approval of plans and specifications for the Radiological Contaminant Study 
and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received by 2:00 p.m. 
June 9, 2014.

c) Council to receive the Lied Scottsbluff Public Library summer schedule. 

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to consider a Liquor License Manager License for Daniel Steele as 
manager of the WalMart Liquor License.

b) Council to receive a report from Nebraska Public Power District on the 
construction of a new substation five miles south of Stegall, NE.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for a 
Class I Liquor License for Prime Cut Meat Market and Restaurant, 305 West 
27th St.

b) Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for 
Zone change requests for Lots 2- 3 and Lots 8 -9, Subd. of Enterprise Tracts, 
from R-1A Single Family Residential to C-2 Neighborhood and Retail 
Commercial and approve the Ordinance.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 1 / 239



2

c) Council to consider the revised Preliminary Plat for the Five Oaks Subdivision.

d) Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for 
Annexation of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision, situated on the SE corner of 
Avenue I and 42nd Street and approve the Ordinance.

e) Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for 
rezone of proposed final plats in Five Oaks Subd: Lots 1-3, & Tract 2,  Blk 6;   
Lot 7, Blk 13;  & Lot 8 & Tract 1, Block 14,  from Ag to R-1A  and approve the 
Ordinance.

f) Council to consider the Resolution for the final plat of  Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, 
Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff.

g) Council to consider the Annexation Resolution and Plat Resolution for the Final 
Plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff.

h) Council to consider the Resolution for the final plat of Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 
14, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff.

i) Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for 
Annexation of proposed Block 6, & Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision and 
approve the Ordinance.

10. Financial Report:

a) Council discussion and directions to staff regarding revenue assumptions for the 
FY 2015 budget.

11. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to receive a report from Gering City Administrator, Lane Danielzuk, on 
a proposal from the Sports Facilities Advisory on the development of a regional 
recreation master plan.

b) Council to consider an agreement with the YMCA for the use of Riverside Park 
ponds and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

c) Council to consider approval of the Economic Development Assistance 
Extension Agreement with Vertex and authorize the City Manager to execute 
the agreement.

d) Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the lease agreement for the postage 
machine.

e) Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the purchase agreement for a 
folder/inserter machine.

f) Council to consider an agreement with Verizon to lease land located in the SW 
corner of the 23 Club Baseball complex for the construction of a cell tower.

12. Subdivisions & Public Improvements:

a) Council to consider a plat for an Agricultural Estate Dwelling site situated north 
of  Highland Road and West of County Road 24 and authorize the Mayor to 
sign the certification.

b) Council to consider creation of Paving District No. 311 for Five Oaks Drive and 
adopt the Ordinance.

13. Resolution & Ordinances:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 2 / 239



3

a) Council to consider an Ordinance and permitting process to allow businesses to 
utilize a portion of the City’s right-of-way for outdoor seating, dining, and 
display areas (second reading).  

b) Council to approve the Rules and Regulations for the use of the Right-of-Way 
in the City of Scottsbluff.

c) Council to consider an Ordinance adopting the 2014 National Electrical Code 
(third reading).

14. Executive Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

15. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

16. Council reports (informational only):
17. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
18. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 3 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the May 5, 2014 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 4 / 239



1 

 

         Regular Meeting 

         May 5, 2014 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, May 5, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on May 2, 2014, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the 

public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council meeting 

should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council could 

modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, 

together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council member, made available to 

radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and the Star Herald.  

The notice was also available on the City’s website on May 2, 2014.  An agenda kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk at all times from publication of 

the notice to the time of the meeting.   

  

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the 

public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Raymond Gonzales, Mark McCarthy, 

Randy Meininger, Scott Shaver and Liz Hilyard. Absent: None.   

  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were none. Mayor 

Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none. 

 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, that:  

1. “The minutes of the  April 21, 2014 Regular Meeting be approved,” 

2. “May 19, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as the Public Hearing for a Class I Liquor License for Prime 

Cut Meat Market and Restaurant,” 

3. “May 19, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as the Public Hearing for Zone change requests for Lots 2 & 

3, and Lots 8 and 9, Subd. of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition, from R-1A Single Family 

Residential to C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Comm.  These parcels are south of 27
th
 St. 

between Ave. F and Ave. G,” 

4. “May 19, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as the Public Hearing for Annexation of Block 9, Five Oaks 

Subdivision, this parcel is situated on the SE corner of Avenue I and 42
nd

 Street 

approximately 7.7± acres,” 

5. “May 19, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as the Public Hearing for Rezone of proposed Final plats, 

Lot 7, Blk 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Blk 6, & Lot 8 & Tract 1, of Blk 14, Five Oaks Subd. 

from Ag to R-1A Residential. Parcels are W of proposed Five Oaks Dr. and No. of 36
th
 St.; 

Lot 7, Blk.13 is No. of 38
th
 St.,” 

6. “May 19, 2014, 6:05 p.m. be set as the Public Hearing for Annexation of proposed Block 6, 

& Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision.  These parcels are west of proposed Five Oaks Drive and 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 5 / 239



2 

 

north of 36
th
 Street and proposed Sage Brush Drive,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, 

Meininger, and Hilyard, “NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

  

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “that the following claims be 

and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in 

the list of claims dated May 5, 2014, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City Council,”  

“YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

3M CENTER-TRAFFIC CONTROL,TRAFFIC TAPE,7941.8;  911 CUSTOM,CIP-PO#2 PUB 

SAFETY,1194;  ADVANCE SERVICES, INC,CONTRACT,578.55;  AHLERS BAKING INC,DEPT 

SUPPL,38.97;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEP SUP,24.54;  ALAMAR UNIFORMS,UNIFORMS,276.03;  

ALL SAFE INDUSTRIES,DEPT. SUPL.,527.96;  ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LOCAL TELEPHONE 

CHARGES,4692.65;  ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC,CON SRV,631;  ASSOC SUPPLY COMPANY, 

INC,BLD MTC,1036.02;  AUTOZONE, INC,VEH MTC,247.75;  B & C STEEL CORPORATION,EQP 

MTC,246.13;  B TO STAY B BOOKS INC,BKS,270.96;  BAKER & ASSOCIATES 

INC,RADIOLOGICAL CONTAMINANT STUDY,1385;  BLUE OX BUILDING,BLD MTC,1899;  

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JAN. SUPP,443.88;  BRYAN CONTAINER COMPANY, 

INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,1126.8;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,EQUIP MAINT,84.95;  CARR 

TRUMBULL LBR INC.,DEPT SUP,356.11;  CITY OF GERING,SPC EVTS,447.3;  COLONIAL LIFE 

& ACCIDENT INS CORP, I,SUPPLEMENTAL DISABILITY  INS - EE,48.7;  CONSOLIDATED 

MANAGEMENT,SCHOOLS & CONF,209.25;  CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,DEP 

SUP,1472.53;  CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.,WAGE ATTACH,400.94;  CULLIGAN OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF,DEPT SUP.,121.5;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,EQP MTC,49.28;  

DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT.,CON SRV,325;  ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY 

INC.,DEPT SUPPLIES,2475;  ENVIRO SERV INC,SAMPLES,135;  FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORP.,SHIPPING FEES,238.57;  FELSBURG HOLT & ULLEVIG, INC,STRMWTR PROF 

SERV,1592.23;  FRANK IMPLEMENT INC.,EQP MTC,1891.74;  FREMONT MOTOR 

SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC,VEH MTC,40.16;  GENERAL RADIATOR,VEHICLE MTNC,1284.95;  

GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG. INC,EQP MTC,646.3;  GOLD WATCH LLC,DISPOSAL 

FEES,750;  HANSEN, JOSH,SCHOOLS & CONF,33;  HAYWARD, ANDREW,CON SRV,800;  

HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC.,PARTS,708.63;  HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY,DEPT 

SUP,585;  HENWIL CORPORATION,POLYMER,5198;  HI-TECH AUTO SERVICE,VEH 

MTC,219.24;  HOA SOLUTIONS, INC,DEPT SUP,1950;  HOLIDAY INN-DOWNTOWN 

LINCOLN,SCHOOLS & CONF,91;  HOLIDAY INN-KEARNEY,I NITE ROOM,92.95;  HOME 

DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES,DEP SUP,127.21;  HOWTON, WILLIAM,SCHOOLS & CONF,33;  

HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,BLD MTC,43.65;  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-

457,DEFERRED COMP - EE,1325.14;  IDEAL LINEN SUP INC.,SUPP,196.77;  INDEPENDENT 

PLUMBING & HEATING, INC,BLD MTC,741.81;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INC,BKS,7017.87;  INLAND TRUCK PARTS INC,VEH MTC,232.9;  INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,941 TAXES WITHHELD,57317.37;  J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.,VOLUNTEER INS.,2176;  

JIRDON AGRI CHEM.INC.,DEPT SUPPLIES,48.6;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,96.91;  

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,GRD MTC,62.95;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,149.93;  JOHN 

DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,56.93;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEP SUP,46.97;  K MART,BMS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 6 / 239



3 

 

PRSNTION SUPPLIES - STRMWTR,5.98;  KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL INC,GRD MTC,254.24;  

KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY INC.,ELC MTC,1900.99;  LAWSON, JAMY A,CON SRV,200;  LEAGUE 

ASSOC OF RISK MANAGEMENT,INS. PREMIUM,1053.45;  LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY 

INC,PARTS FOR PLANER,2602.27;  LYNN PEAVEY CO INC,INVEST SUPPL,151.4;  M.C. 

SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC,BELTLINE WATER MAIN PROJECT,12438.25;  MAILFINANCE 

INC,MTR RENT,345;  MARIE'S EMBROIDERY,UNIFORMS,144;  MARTY'S ELECTRIC 

SERVICE,BLDG MTNC.,6684.4;  MAXWELL PRODUCTS, INC,JOINT FILLER,23822.1;  

MENARDS,DEPT SUP,830.09;  MIDWEST FARM SERVICE-ALLIANCE,DEP SUP,1753.82;  

MIKE'S TREE SERVICE,GRD MTC,3060;  MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS 

CO,EQUIPMENT,1024.41;  MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES,DEPT SUPPL,685.64;  NE CHILD 

SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1982.31;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE, 

25714.77; NE DEPT OF ROADS,PAYMENT FOR AVE. I,71293.07;  NE LAW ENFORCEMENT 

TRAINING CENTER,SCHOOLS & CONF,80;  NE LIBRARY COMMISSION,SUBSC,1650;  NE 

MUNICIPAL POWER POOL,DUES,4690.73;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY COMPANY,EQUIP 

MTNC,11082.94;  NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY, INC.,SAFETY SUP,132.37;  NORTHWEST 

PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCB,STRM WTR SUPPLIES,856.39;  NPPD,ELECTRIC,63338.49;  

PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD INC.,DEPT SUP,484;  PANHANDLE COOP INC.,FLEET 

FUEL,12972.48;  PAUL D LEE,CLOTHING,100;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & 

SUPPLY,INC,GRD MTC,199.67;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HSA EE PYBLE,13998.46;  PLATTE 

VALLEY VAC & SEW,EQUIP REPAIR,3.39;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,783.84;  PRINT 

EXPRESS,DEP SUP,304.15;  QUILL CORP,DEPT SUPPL/INVEST SUPPL,434.99;  

RCI,PREMIUM,67000.31;  REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER,EMS SUPPL.,4;  REGISTER OF 

DEEDS,LEG FEE,26;  RESPOND FIRST AID SYSTEMS,DEP SUP,36.66;  ROOSEVELT P P 

DIST,ELECTRIC POWER,1520.79;  S M E C,EE CONTRIBUTION - BIWEEKLY,240;  SANDBERG 

IMPLEMENT, INC,EQP MTC,1144.98;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE 

DUES,210;  SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N,POLICE EE DUES,378;  SCHAEFFER'S SPECIALIZED 

LUBRICANTS,VEH MTC,416.56;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS,SPLASH EXPENSES,16235.38;  

SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY,LLC,UNIFORMS,1846;  SEEWALD 

CONSTRUCTION CO,REPAIR-WESTMOOR POOL,42063.6;  SHOWCASES,DPT SUPP,418.5;  

SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE,8798;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,DEP SUP,404;  SIMON 

CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE,743.24;  SLAFTER OIL CO INC.,VEHICLE MTNC,160.65;  SNELL 

SERVICES INC.,BLD MTC,82.5;  SOURCE GAS,MONTHLY ENERGY FUEL,2975.92;  SPORT 

SUPPLY GROUP INC.,GRD MTC,915.99;  SS AUTOMOTIVE,VEH MAINT,304.42;  STAPLES,DEP 

SUP,146.16;  STAR HERALD,DEP SUP,470.54;  STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL SVC,630;  STATE 

OF NEBR-DEPT OF ADMIN SVC,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,185.94;  STATE 

PATROL,BACKGROUND CHKS,114;  SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC,VEH MTC,229.35;  TEAM 

CHEVROLET INC,VEH MAINT,121.03;  THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO,BLD MTC,46.39;  TODD, 

JAMES,SCHOOLS & CONF,122;  TOMMY'S JOHNNY'S INC,CON SRV,1800;  TOTAL FUNDS BY 

HASLER,PSTG,500;  TOYOTA FINANCIAL SVCS,HIDTA LEASE,383.99;  TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC,CONTRACT,600.5;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC,DEPT SUPPL,496.87;  

US BANK,SCHOOLS & CONF,1205.7;  USA BLUEBOOK,DEPT SUP,1513.94;  VERIZON 

WIRELESS,CELL PHONES,669.04;  VIAERO WIRELESS,LOCATES,36.21;  VISTABEAM,CON 

SRV,86.95;  WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB,DEP SUP,730.05;  WELLS FARGO BANK 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 7 / 239



4 

 

N.A.,RETIREMENT GENERAL - EE,29400.93;  WESTCO,DEPT SUP,36.26;  WESTERN NEBR 

HUMAN RESOURCE MNGT ASSOC,CONFERENCE,65;  WESTERN PLAINS BUSINESS FORMS 

INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,3251.29;  WRISTBANDS MEDTECH USA, INC.,DEP SUP,1066.24;  YMCA 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF,FITNESS PROG.,630;  

 Council reviewed the March, 2014 Financial Report.  Mr. Kuckkahn explained that we are 

beginning to work on the 2014-2015 Budget and will be taking a close look at the sales tax.  These 

numbers are from the first quarter of this year.  Our fund equity is in good shape with 3 million in cash, 

however, this fund will deplete during the summer months.   

 Mayor Meininger read the Proclamation recognizing Police Week May 11 thru May 18, 2014 and 

Peace Officers Memorial Day on May 15, 2014, and presented the Proclamation to Chief Kevin Spencer. 

 As a follow-up to the discussions regarding yard waste collection, Assistant City Manager Johnson 

presented a summary of the yard waste collection options.  Since the time that rollouts were mandated to 

be placed curbside for pick-up, City staff and Council Members have received numerous comments from 

concerned citizens affected by this change.  Staff looked into the feasibility of several solutions 

mentioned at the previous meeting.  One of the ideas was to swap the rollouts for yard waste dumpsters, 

which could be accomplished from an operational standpoint, unfortunately, it is not financially feasible 

at this time with a cost of $225,000.00. 

 At this time, staff is recommending a reversal in the current method of collection that all yard waste 

rollouts be picked up curbside.  We are recommending that those who currently have alley trash pick-up 

be reverted back to yard waste pick-up in the alley.  We are also asking citizens to help staff clear the 20 

foot easement, as well as placing the yard waste rollout on the opposite side of the alley as the tan metal 

trash dumpster for pick-up,  and to move the rollout onto the owner’s property when not being picked up.  

This method will begin on Monday, May 12, 2014. 

 Mayor Meininger commented that he appreciates the citizen’s input and noted that the Council does 

listen to the citizens.  He added another recommendation to the system of placing only the full container 

toward the alley for pick-up.  If the container is not full, place it away from the alley, so the drivers don’t 

need to pick up empty containers.  Mayor Meininger commended staff for looking at ways to cut costs.  

Council will discuss the option of purchasing yard waste dumpsters during the upcoming budget 

workshop.  Mayor Meininger added that the City will be asking for the citizen’s help in clearing the 20 

foot right of way in each alley.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to 

revert back to status quo regarding yard waste containers in alley pickup, ask citizens to help clear  the 20 

foot easement in the next 90 days  and ask citizens to identify dumpsters that don’t need to be picked up 

by turning them away from the alley,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  

“NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented the contract with Dale Blehm for concessions at Lacy Park.  Mr. 

Blehm will pay the City $100.00 per month for four months for this privilege.  Moved by Council 

Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy,  “to approve the contract for concessions 

with Dale Blehm at Lacy Park and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the Memorandum of Understanding with the Natural Resources District 

(NRD) which basically asks the City to continue with our recycling program and continue to cooperate 

with the NRD, City of Gering and Waste Connections.  Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded 

by Council Member Hilyard, “to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Natural Resources 

District, City of Gering and Waste Connections regarding collection and transportation of recyclable 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 8 / 239



5 

 

materials and authorize the Mayor to execute the memorandum,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, 

Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Nathan Johnson presented the sub-award certification for a 319 Grant 

which will provide funding for the development of rain gardens, which will reduce non-point source 

pollution.  This will help expand the downtown parking lot beautification projects, which will allow more 

stormwater to filter into the ground, and provide more green space.  Moved by Council Member Hilyard, 

seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to authorize the  Mayor to sign  the Sub-Award Certification for a 319 

Grant in the amount of $40,000.00 for rain gardens,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger 

and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 Mr. Johnson explained the License Agreement with Duhamel Broadcasting to occupy a portion of 

the city’s right of way.  This is a result of a recent transaction to acquire KDUH.  The anchor point is 2.21 

feet into the right of way.  It has been this way for 31 years with no problems. Mr. Joe Kishiyami spoke 

on behalf of Duhamel Broadcasting.  He explained that this agreement is necessary to close the 

transaction as the new owners will need a building permit to shave a portion foundation.   Moved by 

Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve the License Agreement with 

Duhamel Broadcasting to occupy property containing the Anchor Point and authorize the Mayor to 

execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” None. 

Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the contract for the Economic Development Consultant which has a 

September 30, 2014 deadline for services and a monthly payment schedule.  The consultants will begin 

interviewing local groups as part of their fact finding process.  Moved by Council Member Gonzales, 

seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the contract for Economic Development Consultant 

Thomas P. Miller and Associates, and authorize the Mayor to execute the contract,”  “YEAS”, Gonzales, 

McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

 Assistant City Manager Johnson presented an Ordinance which would allow businesses to utilize a 

portion of the city’s right-of-way for outdoor seating, dining and displays.  City Planner Folck and the 

legal department have been working on this Ordinance.  The Business Improvement District (BID) made 

a favorable recommendation regarding this Ordinance.   Council Member Shaver asked how many 

members of the BID own property downtown.  Mr. Johnson replied that most of the members do own 

property downtown.  Mr. Shaver commented that their recommendation is for their own gain and they are 

not impartial.   Mr. Kuckkahn asked if Council would prefer that the Planning Commission review the 

Ordinance also.  Council Member Hilyard asked if this would conflict with the design for the downtown 

beautification plan.  Mr. Kuckkahn responded that the outdoor seating is built into the plan.  The City will 

still maintain a 5 foot easement on all sidewalks. 

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance on first reading:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL CODE AT CHAPTER 20, ARTICLE 6, RELATING TO THE 

USE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE CITY AND REQUIRING PERMITS FOR USE OF CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY 

AND FEES, AMENDING CHAPTER 22, ARTICLE 6, RELATING TO PARKING AND TRAFFIC, 

REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 Mr. Johnson presented the rules and regulations regarding the use of the right of way as it relates to 

the aforementioned Ordinance.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to 

refer the rules and regulations and the Ordinance relating to the use of the Right-of-Way to the Planning 

Commission for a recommendation,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  

“NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 9 / 239



6 

 

 Theresa Lowe, American Family Insurance,  15 E. 18
th
 Street, commented that it appears that there 

is a permit fee for use of the right-of-way, however, the vendors at the Farmers Market do not have to pay 

a permit fee. 

 Council introduced the 2014 National Electrical Code Ordinance on second reading: AN 

ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ELECTRICITY, AMENDING THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL 

CODE SECTION 4-2-33, ADOPTING THE 2014 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, SUBJECT TO 

CERTAIN STIPULATED MODIFICATIONS, AND REPEALING FORMER SECTIONS, AND 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 Mayor Meininger asked that the information regarding this ordinance be sent to contractors for their 

review. 

 Council introduced Ordinance No. 4125 providing for the sale of city-owned property to NPPD on 

third reading: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF REAL ESTATE OWNED BY THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, DESCRIBED AS A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE 

SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 22 

NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE SIXTH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY,  NEBRASKA, 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS SET FORTH IN THIS ORDINANCE, CONTAINING 

APPROXIMATELY .50 ACRES. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to adopt Ordinance No. 

4125 providing for the sale of city-owned property to NPPD,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, Meininger 

and Hilyard,  “NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the agreement for the sale of property to NPPD.  Moved by Mayor 

Meininger, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the agreement for the sale of city-

owned property to NPPD in the amount of $1200.00,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, McCarthy, Meininger and 

Hilyard,  “NAYS” Shaver. Absent: None. 

 Under Council reports, Mr. Kuckkahn explained the Economic Development Consultant schedule 

and informed Council of the roundtable discussion scheduled for this Thursday, May 8
th
 at 6:00 p.m. at 

the Gering Civic Center. 

 Moved by Council Member McCarthy, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to adjourn the meeting at 

6:35 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Shaver, McCarthy, Meininger and Hilyard,  “NAYS” Gonzales. Absent: None. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

             Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

                City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 10 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Approval of plans and specifications for the Radiological 
Contaminant Study and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for 
bids to be received by 2:00 p.m. June 9, 2014.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 11 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:   May 19, 2014 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Consider approval of plans and specifications for the Radiological 
Contaminant Study monitoring well construction and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids 
to be received prior to 2:00 p.m. June 9, 2014. 
 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Public Works Department 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    Consent 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:   Baker & Associates, Inc. has completed the plans and 
specifications to construct monitoring wells in the City’s well field. These wells will be used to 
sample water quality as part of our radiological contaminant study.  With Council approval, we 
will advertise for bids to be received from contractors.   
 
Plans and specifications are on file with the City Clerk. 
 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Staff recommends that Council approve the plans and 
specifications and authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received on June 9, 2014 at 
2:00 p.m. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    Plans and Specifications (on file with City Clerk) 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No    Further Instructions    
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 12 / 239



 

 
Scottsbluff Monitoring Wells  Baker & Associates, Inc 
Ver.11 Advertisement Section 00030 - Page 1 
  
 MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION 

for the 
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
Contract 002-161-13 

 
 ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 
1. Sealed Bids for the construction of monitoring wells shall be received by the City 

of Scottsbluff (Owner) at the City office 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
69361 on or before June 9, 2014, 2:00 pm (local time) at which time the Bids will 
be publicly opened and read.  Any Bids received after the above specified time 
will be immediately returned to the Bidder unopened. 

 
The site of the work is located at the City of Scottsbluff Well Field situated 
approximately 0.75 miles west of the City on Nebraska Highway 92. 

 
The major items of work and approximate quantities under this contract are as 
follows: 

 
Construction and geophysical logging of five (5) groundwater 
monitoring wells with casing, screen, filter pack and aboveground 
protection.  Wells are to be 4-inch diameter and be drilled to an 
approximate depth of 140 feet.  One additional well is being 
considered as an alternate bid item. 

 
2. The Contract Documents containing the detailed Drawings and Specifications for 

the construction of the work, together with the proposed construction contract, 
may be seen at the office of the Consulting Engineers, Baker & Associates, Inc, 
(Engineer) 120 East 16th Street-Suite A, Scottsbluff, NE 69361, (308)632-3123.  
Electronic copy (CD) may be obtained for a fee of $20.   Hard copies may be 
obtained for a fee of $40(non-refundable).  Plans and specifications shipped 
ground will be charged an extra $15. 

  
3. Bid security in the amount of five percent (5%) unqualified of the amount of 

maximum Bid price shall be required with each Bid. 
 
4. No Bidder may withdraw his Bid within 45 days after the actual date of the 

opening thereof. 
 
5. Right is reserved in the interest of the Owner to reject any or all Bids and to 

waive any informality in the Bids received. 
 
 
       FOR THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 13 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to receive the Lied Scottsbluff Public Library summer 
schedule. 

Staff Contact: Abby Yellman, Librarian

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 14 / 239



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of:  May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Summer Library Schedule Announcement 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Library 
 
 

PRESENTATION BY:   City Manager, Rick Kuckkahn 
 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Lied Scottsbluff Public Library will begin its summer hours on 
Tuesday, May 27, 2014.  The library will begin closing at 7:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday 
and be closed on Sundays throughout the summer.  The library will also be closed on Friday, 
July 4, 2014 and Saturday, July 5, 2014 due to the Fourth of July holiday.  The purpose of this 
announcement is to make the community, City Council and fellow city employees aware of the 
library’s summer hours.  Winter hours will resume on Tuesday, September 2, 2014. 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)     Consent Item 
 

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 15 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 16 / 239



5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 1 of 21

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 911 CUSTOM

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

698.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUB SAFETY CIP PO#2

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 698.95

Vendor 911 CUSTOM Total: 698.95

Vendor: ABBIGAIL YELLMAN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb

30.58BOOKSReimb

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.66

Vendor ABBIGAIL YELLMAN Total: 59.66

Vendor: ACTION COMMUNICATION INC.

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

3,524.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUB SAFETY-CIP PO#1

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 3,524.73

Vendor ACTION COMMUNICATION INC. Total: 3,524.73

Vendor: AIR EVAC EMS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,090.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,090.00

Vendor AIR EVAC EMS, INC Total: 2,090.00

Vendor: AL'S TOWING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor AL'S TOWING Total: 85.00

Vendor: APWA

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

146.00MEMBERSHIPSmemberships

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 146.00

Vendor APWA Total: 146.00

Vendor: ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

34.36LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS EE PD

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 34.36

Vendor ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 34.36

Vendor: AUTOZONE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.09

Vendor AUTOZONE, INC Total: 29.09

Vendor: B & C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

12.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12.89

Vendor B & C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 12.89

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 17 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 2 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: B TO STAY B BOOKS INC

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

80.67BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 80.67

Vendor B TO STAY B BOOKS INC Total: 80.67

Vendor: BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.79JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL

19.79JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.58

Vendor BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 39.58

Vendor: BRUNZ, BRANDI

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor BRUNZ, BRANDI Total: 54.00

Vendor: CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMaint Contrct

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 136.72

Vendor CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 136.72

Vendor: CARLSON, DEBRA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

46.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESReimb.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 46.32

Vendor CARLSON, DEBRA Total: 46.32

Vendor: CARR TRUMBULL LBR INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

105.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 105.18

Vendor CARR TRUMBULL LBR INC. Total: 105.18

Vendor: CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCEMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 48.15

Vendor CEMENTER'S INC Total: 48.15

Vendor: CENTRAL STATES WIRE PRODUCT INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,575.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,575.00

Vendor CENTRAL STATES WIRE PRODUCT INC. Total: 1,575.00

Vendor: CENTURY LUMBER CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 10.99

Vendor CENTURY LUMBER CENTER Total: 22.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 18 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 3 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: CENTURY MFG

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

564.21OTHER FUELother fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 564.21

Vendor CENTURY MFG Total: 564.21

Vendor: CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

42,501.93DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 42,501.93

Vendor CITY OF GERING Total: 42,501.93

Vendor: CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPetty Cash

4.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPetty Cash

1.41POSTAGEPetty Cash

20.85POSTAGEPetty Cash

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.66

Fund: 641 - WATER

49.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPetty Cash

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 49.08

Vendor CITY OF SCB Total: 81.74

Vendor: CONNECTING POINT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

53.94RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 53.94

Vendor CONNECTING POINT INC Total: 53.94

Vendor: CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

209.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

167.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

185.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 561.25

Vendor CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT Total: 561.25

Vendor: CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

21.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.93

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

34.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

41.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 75.75

Vendor CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 105.68

Vendor: CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

400.94WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATT.

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 400.94

Vendor CREDIT MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC. Total: 400.94

Vendor: CULLIGAN OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

8.10BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 19 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 4 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

81.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 81.40

Vendor CULLIGAN OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 113.80

Vendor: D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

82.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 82.70

Fund: 641 - WATER

46.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 46.87

Vendor D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 129.57

Vendor: DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

28.78VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

26.49EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.63

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,234.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,234.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

714.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 714.00

Vendor DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 2,033.63

Vendor: DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT.

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

325.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESADVERTISING

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 325.00

Vendor DUHAMEL BROADCASTING ENT. Total: 325.00

Vendor: ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

108.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 108.00

Vendor ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 108.00

Vendor: ENVIRO SERV INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

45.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 105.00

Vendor ENVIRO SERV INC Total: 105.00

Vendor: FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

53.50POSTAGESHIPPING FEES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 53.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.45POSTAGESHIPPING FEES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.45

Vendor FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. Total: 107.95

Vendor: FIRST STATE BANK

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

50,169.62DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPALLEASE PAYMENT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 20 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 5 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

2,400.24DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTLEASE PAYMENT

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 52,569.86

Vendor FIRST STATE BANK Total: 52,569.86

Vendor: FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

695.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 695.52

Vendor FLOYD'S SALES & SERV INC. Total: 695.52

Vendor: FRANK IMPLEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 51.89

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

350.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 350.66

Vendor FRANK IMPLEMENT INC. Total: 402.55

Vendor: FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

18.63VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 18.63

Vendor FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF,LLC Total: 18.63

Vendor: GERING CITIZEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00SUBSCRIPTIONSNws subsc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor GERING CITIZEN Total: 30.00

Vendor: GOLD WATCH LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

750.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,500.00

Vendor GOLD WATCH LLC Total: 1,500.00

Vendor: HACH COMPANY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

265.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAB SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 265.47

Vendor HACH COMPANY Total: 265.47

Vendor: HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

88.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

24.33GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

13.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 147.16

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

9.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTERS

190.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

33.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

106.86VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 340.29

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

861.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 861.98

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 21 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 6 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

86.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 86.30

Vendor HEILBRUN FARM IND SUPP.INC. Total: 1,435.73

Vendor: HOLIDAY INN - MID TOWN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.00

Vendor HOLIDAY INN - MID TOWN Total: 83.00

Vendor: HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

0.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESStrmWtr supplies

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 0.98

Vendor HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 0.98

Vendor: ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

965.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEFERRED COMP - EE

360.14MISC PAYROLL DEDUCTCITY MGR ER CONTRIBUTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,325.14

Vendor ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,325.14

Vendor: IDEAL LINEN SUP INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

87.21UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

96.39UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

70.41JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan supp.

70.41JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 517.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

62.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

38.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 101.08

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 8.64

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

171.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 171.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

21.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESMATS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 21.22

Vendor IDEAL LINEN SUP INC. Total: 819.94

Vendor: INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

36.76GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

63.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

73.52GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

21.20GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRQ MTC

84.06GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 283.92

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

38.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBroadway Planting Irrigation

17.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 22 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 7 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

9.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

4.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

2.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESStrm Wtr Bdwy sup

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 72.12

Vendor INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & HEATING, INC Total: 356.04

Vendor: INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

182.62BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 182.62

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

142.77BOOKSBks

79.26BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 222.03

Vendor INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 404.65

Vendor: INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,202.94MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES WITHHELD

25,536.00FED W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES

26,749.40FICA W/H EE PAYABLE941 TAXES WITHHELD

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 59,488.34

Vendor INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 59,488.34

Vendor: INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

37.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. mnt

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 37.50

Vendor INTRALINKS, INC Total: 37.50

Vendor: JERRY HIGEL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,700.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCETRAFFIC SIGNAL & CONTRLLR S…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,700.00

Vendor JERRY HIGEL Total: 1,700.00

Vendor: JIRDON AGRI CHEM.INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

524.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMOS. SUPP

82.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 607.45

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

16.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 16.20

Vendor JIRDON AGRI CHEM.INC. Total: 623.65

Vendor: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

26.98GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 26.98

Vendor JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 26.98

Vendor: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

12.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

59.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

123.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

49.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 23 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 8 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

109.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 397.40

Vendor JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 397.40

Vendor: K N E B

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

400.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSTRM WTR ADVTSG

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 400.00

Vendor K N E B Total: 400.00

Vendor: KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.18GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

434.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

247.17GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 741.35

Vendor KEMBEL SAND & GRAVEL INC Total: 741.35

Vendor: KIMBALL MIDWEST

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

571.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 571.24

Vendor KIMBALL MIDWEST Total: 571.24

Vendor: LANCE KITE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.00GASOLINESCHOOLS & CONF

54.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 134.00

Vendor LANCE KITE Total: 134.00

Vendor: LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC Total: 100.00

Vendor: LONG'S EXTERIOR DESIGN LLC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

12,807.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 12,807.47

Vendor LONG'S EXTERIOR DESIGN LLC Total: 12,807.47

Vendor: M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,825.50STRUCTURESCOMPOST FACILITY UPGRADE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,825.50

Vendor M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOC, INC Total: 2,825.50

Vendor: MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

375.79DISABILITY INSURANCEPOLICE DISAB INS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 375.79

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

780.39LIFE INS ER PAYABLELIFE INSURANCE - ER

624.93DIS INC INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL DISABILITY INS -…

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,405.32

Vendor MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, INC Total: 1,781.11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 24 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 9 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

153.09RENT-MACHINESEquip Lease

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 153.09

Vendor MAILFINANCE INC Total: 153.09

Vendor: MARINE RESCUE PRODUCTS, INC.

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

943.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 943.72

Vendor MARINE RESCUE PRODUCTS, INC. Total: 943.72

Vendor: MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

37.88RENT-MACHINESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 37.88

Vendor MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 37.88

Vendor: MATTHEW BRODERICK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 54.00

Vendor MATTHEW BRODERICK Total: 54.00

Vendor: MENARDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

141.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 141.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

3.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3.96

Fund: 641 - WATER

20.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

25.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 46.21

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

128.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESStrmWtr supplies

4.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

-15.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

6.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 123.38

Vendor MENARDS Total: 315.49

Vendor: MENDOZA, FRANK

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

57.50MEMBERSHIPSmemberships

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 57.50

Vendor MENDOZA, FRANK Total: 57.50

Vendor: MES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

276.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip repl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 276.00

Vendor MES  Total: 276.00

Vendor: MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

47.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

105.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept supp.

89.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 242.67

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 25 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 10 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

67.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 67.10

Vendor MONEY WISE OFFICE SUPPLIES Total: 309.77

Vendor: MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

880.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 880.00

Vendor MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 880.00

Vendor: NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

2,089.06CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,089.06

Vendor NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 2,089.06

Vendor: NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 50.00

Vendor: NEBRASK@ ONLINE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.00

Vendor NEBRASK@ ONLINE Total: 60.00

Vendor: NEBRASKA MACHINERY COMPANY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11,200.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 11,200.00

Vendor NEBRASKA MACHINERY COMPANY Total: 11,200.00

Vendor: NEBRASKALAND TIRE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

103.77VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

29.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 132.77

Vendor NEBRASKALAND TIRE Total: 132.77

Vendor: NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

120.30GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

9.45GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

26.28GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

144.25GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

61.88GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

98.57GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 460.73

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

74.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 74.11

Vendor NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCB Total: 534.84

Vendor: OCLC, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.96CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContr. svcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 235.96

Vendor OCLC, INC Total: 235.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 26 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 11 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: ONE CALL CONCEPTS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

53.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRCTL SVC

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 53.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

53.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRCTL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 53.93

Fund: 641 - WATER

53.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRCTL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 53.93

Vendor ONE CALL CONCEPTS Total: 161.80

Vendor: OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 130.00

Vendor OREGON TRAIL PLBG & HTG INC Total: 130.00

Vendor: PANHANDLE COOP INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.28GASOLINEDEV S FUEL

41.39SCHOOL & CONFERENCEFuel

1,087.56GASOLINEmonthly fuel

1,364.83GASOLINECOOP INV

584.68OTHER FUELCOOP INV

7.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOOP INV

4,931.08GASOLINEGASOLINE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,100.80

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,136.49GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

2,568.71OTHER FUELDIESEL FUEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,705.20

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

524.61GASOLINECOOP INV

1,008.32OTHER FUELCOOP INV

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 1,532.93

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

7,981.00GASOLINEGasoline

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7,981.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

779.58GASOLINEFUEL

334.03OTHER FUELFUEL

472.79HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,586.40

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,995.04GASOLINEFUEL

109.57OTHER FUELFUEL

472.78HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,577.39

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

42.18GASOLINESTRM WTR FUEL

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 42.18

Vendor PANHANDLE COOP INC. Total: 25,525.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 27 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 12 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

685.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 685.00

Vendor PANHANDLE GEOTECHNICAL Total: 685.00

Vendor: PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,881.32CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContrctl Svc

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,881.32

Vendor PANHANDLE HUMANE SOC Total: 4,881.32

Vendor: PERMA-BOUND

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

2,507.16BOOKSBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 2,507.16

Vendor PERMA-BOUND Total: 2,507.16

Vendor: PIONEER TINT & CLEAR BRA

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

398.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUB SAFETY-CIP PO#2

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 398.00

Vendor PIONEER TINT & CLEAR BRA Total: 398.00

Vendor: PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

11,535.96HSA EE PAYABLEHSA EE PYBLE

337.50HSA ER PAYABLEHSA ER PYBLE/SINGLE D

2,125.00HSA ER PAYABLEHSA ER PYBLE - FAMILY D

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 13,998.46

Vendor PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 13,998.46

Vendor: POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

111.47POSTAGEPostage

178.79POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 290.26

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

111.47POSTAGEPostage

178.79POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 290.26

Fund: 641 - WATER

111.48POSTAGEPostage

178.78POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 290.26

Vendor POSTMASTER Total: 870.78

Vendor: POWERPLAN

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

953.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 953.31

Vendor POWERPLAN Total: 953.31

Vendor: QUILL CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

183.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDept Supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 288.95

Vendor QUILL CORP Total: 288.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 28 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 13 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: RCI

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

32,801.74CLAIMS EXPENSEMedical Exp

340.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFlex Claims

8,555.70CLAIMS EXPENSEMedical Claims

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 41,697.44

Vendor RCI Total: 41,697.44

Vendor: REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVEL

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

825.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual services

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 825.00

Vendor REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVEL Total: 825.00

Vendor: S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

240.00SMEC EE PAYABLEEE CONTRIBUTION - BIWEEKLY

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 240.00

Vendor S M E C Total: 240.00

Vendor: SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

336.33EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 336.33

Vendor SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 336.33

Vendor: SCB CO WEED CONTROL

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

272.50FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIESFIREARMS RANGE

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 272.50

Vendor SCB CO WEED CONTROL Total: 272.50

Vendor: SCB COUNTY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSeptic permit

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.00

Vendor SCB COUNTY Total: 83.00

Vendor: SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

210.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 210.00

Vendor SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 210.00

Vendor: SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

378.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 378.00

Vendor SCB POLICE OFFICERS ASS'N Total: 378.00

Vendor: SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

286.00LEGAL FEESCOURT COSTS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 286.00

Vendor SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 286.00

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

65.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

60.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

60.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 29 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 14 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

70.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

85.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE

30.97VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 735.97

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

232.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUB SAFETY-CIP PO #1

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 232.00

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT, INC Total: 967.97

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF LANDSCAPING INC Total: 425.00

Vendor: SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & Embroidery,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

191.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 191.00

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

1,567.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

750.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 2,317.50

Vendor SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & Embroidery,LLC Total: 2,508.50

Vendor: SEEWALD CONSTRUCTION CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

56,084.80STRUCTURESSTRUCTURES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 56,084.80

Vendor SEEWALD CONSTRUCTION CO Total: 56,084.80

Vendor: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.16LEGAL FEESLegal Fees

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.16

Vendor SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 32.16

Vendor: SHOWCASES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDpt sup.

8.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDpt. supp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 143.37

Vendor SHOWCASES Total: 143.37

Vendor: SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,086.85CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

3,917.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,004.62

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

87.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

300.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 387.50

Vendor SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 10,392.12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 30 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 15 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

273.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRD MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 273.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

570.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

420.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

682.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

866.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

420.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

551.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

866.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE

135.60STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESCRUSHED CONCRETE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,511.85

Vendor SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 4,784.85

Vendor: SLAFTER OIL CO INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.10

Vendor SLAFTER OIL CO INC. Total: 22.10

Vendor: SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,830.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. mnt.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,830.00

Vendor SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 1,830.00

Vendor: SOUTHWESTERN EQUIP. CO. INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,145.46VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,145.46

Vendor SOUTHWESTERN EQUIP. CO. INC. Total: 1,145.46

Vendor: SS AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

390.26VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 390.26

Vendor SS AUTOMOTIVE Total: 390.26

Vendor: STAPLES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

102.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

83.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 186.95

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

85.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

25.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 111.26

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

15.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESStrmWtr supplies

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 15.48

Vendor STAPLES Total: 313.69

Vendor: STAR HERALD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.70LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLICATION

26.72LEGAL PUBLICATIONSLEGAL PUBLICATIONS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 45.42

Vendor STAR HERALD Total: 45.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 31 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 16 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: THE MOWER SHOP

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

29.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQP MTC

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 29.76

Vendor THE MOWER SHOP Total: 29.76

Vendor: THOMPSON GLASS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

180.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 360.00

Vendor THOMPSON GLASS INC Total: 360.00

Vendor: TOMMY'S JOHNNY'S INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

810.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

250.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

245.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCON SRV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,305.00

Vendor TOMMY'S JOHNNY'S INC Total: 1,305.00

Vendor: TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

300.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

1,000.00POSTAGEPostage

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,300.00

Vendor TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER Total: 1,300.00

Vendor: UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

232.70CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. svcs

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 232.70

Vendor UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC Total: 232.70

Vendor: UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

84.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 84.87

Vendor UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 84.87

Vendor: US BANK

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION

21,783.75DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST

43,007.64DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST

Fund 412 - LEASE CORPORATION Total: 64,791.39

Vendor US BANK Total: 64,791.39

Vendor: US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,575.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

23.27SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCH CNF

45.34SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCH CNF

56.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

15.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSUBSCRIPTION

600.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCH CNF

52.43EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,367.49

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

7.75POSTAGESTRM WTR POSTAGE

63.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRM WTR SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 71.35

Vendor US BANK Total: 2,438.84

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 32 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 17 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: USA BLUEBOOK

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

433.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAB SUP

165.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAB SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 598.52

Vendor USA BLUEBOOK Total: 598.52

Vendor: VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

10,627.50DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTINTEREST

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 10,627.50

Vendor VALLEY BANK & TRUST CO Total: 10,627.50

Vendor: VERIZON WIRELESS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.22TELEPHONECELL PHONE - TRANS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.22

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

47.44CELLULAR PHONECELL SERVICE

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.44

Fund: 641 - WATER

82.45CELLULAR PHONECELL SERVICE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 82.45

Vendor VERIZON WIRELESS Total: 146.11

Vendor: VILLAGRANA JR, MIGUEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.00PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEERefund

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.00

Vendor VILLAGRANA JR, MIGUEL Total: 25.00

Vendor: VISTABEAM

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

54.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 54.95

Vendor VISTABEAM Total: 54.95

Vendor: WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

252.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

5.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/FIREARMS SUPPL

57.34FIREARMS SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL/FIREARMS SUPPL

20.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPPLIES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 336.65

Vendor WALMART COMMUNITY/GEMB Total: 336.65

Vendor: WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,363.08REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL - EE

2,867.18REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL ADDTL -…

2,477.87REGULAR RETIRE ER PAYRETIREMENT GENERAL ADDTL -…

8,752.56RETIRE POLICE EE PAYTSA POLICE

48.44RETIRE POLICE EE PAYTSA POLICE ADDTL - EE

6,142.29RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLETSA FIRE

365.00RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLETSA FIRE ADDTL - EE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 29,016.42

Vendor WELLS FARGO BANK N.A. Total: 29,016.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 33 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 18 of 21

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

228.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 228.00

Vendor WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 228.00

Vendor: WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

18.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 18.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.00

Vendor WESTERN TRAVEL TERMINAL Total: 44.00

Vendor: WINNELSON COMPANY INC.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

20.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEP SUP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 20.42

Vendor WINNELSON COMPANY INC. Total: 20.42

Vendor: WINTER CREEK CANAL CO

Fund: 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

1,458.25IRRIGATION TAXIRRIG.TAX

Fund 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Total: 1,458.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,562.50POST CLOSURE CAREpost closure care

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,562.50

Vendor WINTER CREEK CANAL CO Total: 4,020.75

Vendor: YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

235.20YMCA PAY EEPOLICE - EE

264.60YMCA PAY ERPOLICE - ER

86.62YMCA PAY EEEE-SINGLE

383.24YMCA PAY EEEE - FAMILY

141.75YMCA PAY ERER PAID AT 50%

70.89YMCA PAY ERER PAID AT 75%

189.00YMCA PAY ERER PAID AT 100%

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,371.30

Vendor YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 1,371.30

Grand Total: 505,700.87

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 34 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 19 of 21

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 375.7999,737.78

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.002,809.86

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0012,033.68

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,665.86

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.003,588.67

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0015,481.18

219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES 0.001,458.25

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00387.50

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.0052,569.86

412 - LEASE CORPORATION 0.0064,791.39

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 290.2663,192.69

631 - WASTEWATER 290.2617,204.04

641 - WATER 290.264,582.37

661 - STORMWATER 0.0014,542.96

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 109,957.34109,957.34

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 41,697.4441,697.44

152,901.35Grand Total: 505,700.87

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-42206-171 PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEE 0.0025.00

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 375.79375.79

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00105.36

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00104.59

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00183.59

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0053.59

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004.80

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00553.78

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00413.45

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00722.01

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,716.94

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0019.79

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0019.79

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00140.82

111-52162-142 FIREARMS SUPPLIES 0.0057.34

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00376.38

111-52181-172 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00191.00

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00213.20

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0030.00

111-52225-171 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0015.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,001.41

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0020.85

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.00300.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0083.28

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.001,087.56

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.005,011.08

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.001,364.83

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00584.68

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,318.00

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,086.85

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0083.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010,469.09

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00468.66

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,305.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.0060.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-143 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0045.42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 35 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 20 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53211-114 LEGAL FEES 0.00318.16

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0016.20

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0016.20

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00136.72

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00276.00

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00108.88

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,867.50

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00537.70

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00523.03

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00132.07

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,235.31

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00153.09

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.0053.94

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00856.25

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00110.00

111-53711-172 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00600.00

111-54311-172 STRUCTURES 0.0056,084.80

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.002,809.86

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,389.12

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.00135.60

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,136.49

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.002,568.71

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0053.94

212-53431-212 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.001,700.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00350.66

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00306.69

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.004,376.25

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.0016.22

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00103.17

213-52511-213 GASOLINE 0.00524.61

213-52521-213 OTHER FUEL 0.001,008.32

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0029.76

215-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,316.17

215-52161-142 FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLI… 0.00272.50

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,853.68

218-57115-142 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0010,627.50

219-59212-116 IRRIGATION TAX 0.001,458.25

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00387.50

311-57110-111 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 0.0050,169.62

311-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.002,400.24

412-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0064,791.39

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,717.37

621-52311-621 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00203.50

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 290.26290.26

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.007,981.00

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.00564.21

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00825.00

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0044,001.93

621-53194-621 POST CLOSURE CARE 0.002,562.50

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00953.31

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.003,093.61

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,129.01

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 290.26343.76

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00779.58

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.00334.03

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0053.93

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0011,200.00

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0018.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 36 / 239



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 5/6/2014 - 5/19/2014

5/16/2014 11:39:06 AM Page 21 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.00472.79

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0047.44

631-54311-631 STRUCTURES 0.002,825.50

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00295.49

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00213.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 290.26344.71

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,995.04

641-52521-641 OTHER FUEL 0.00109.57

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00205.15

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0086.30

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00740.00

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00472.78

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0082.45

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0037.88

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0013,083.03

661-52411-661 POSTAGE 0.007.75

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 0.0042.18

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,410.00

713-21511 MISC PAYROLL DEDUCT 360.14360.14

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,202.947,202.94

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 26,749.4026,749.40

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 25,536.0025,536.00

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 378.00378.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 210.00210.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 34.3634.36

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 240.00240.00

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 400.94400.94

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 11,230.2611,230.26

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 965.00965.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,507.296,507.29

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 8,801.008,801.00

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 624.93624.93

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,089.062,089.06

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 705.06705.06

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 11,535.9611,535.96

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 780.39780.39

713-21728 REGULAR RETIRE ER PAY 2,477.872,477.87

713-21740 YMCA PAY ER 666.24666.24

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 2,462.502,462.50

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 41,357.4441,357.44

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 340.00340.00

Grand Total: 152,901.35505,700.87

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 152,901.35500,512.27

2117753111 0.00810.00

2117753471 0.0084.06

2122352111 0.003,316.17

6002052111 0.00203.44

6002052411 0.007.75

6002053111 0.00767.18

Grand Total: 152,901.35505,700.87

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 37 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 38 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to consider a Liquor License Manager License for Daniel 
Steele as manager of the WalMart Liquor License.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 39 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 40 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 41 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 42 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 43 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 44 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 45 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 46 / 239



1 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 5/15/2014 

Re: Application for Corporate Manager Daniel Steele Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. dba: Walmart 867 

License Class D number D-057128. 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Daniel Steele as a means to determine his fitness to hold a 
liquor license. Daniel reported that he has no criminal history including no traffic citations. After 
conducting an extensive background check we learned that Daniel has no record.  

On 05/15/2014 I spoke with Daniel Steele by telephone as he was out of town. Daniel told me that 
he has 10 years’ experience working with alcohol. Daniel explained that he has been a Wal-Mart 
store manager for 7 years and an assistant for 3 years. Daniel said that during this time he was 
responsible for the alcohol. Daniel told me that this is the first time that the liquor license will be in 
his name due to the fact that in Kansas City and New Mexico the licenses were in the stores 
names although he was responsible. 

Considering all the information gathered I find no reason to believe the applicant is not fit to hold a 
liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices. Daniel told me that Wal-Mart requires all of their employees that 
are old enough to work with alcohol, to attend training. Daniel told me that they have policy to 
address instances where violations occur. Daniel said that it depends on the significance of the 
violation as to what happens. Daniel explained that someone who sales to a minor will lose their 
job, while other violations may require retraining.   

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 47 / 239



 Page 2 

 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to insure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Daniel reported that after hours they place signs in the alcohol area to alert customers to the fact 
that alcohol cannot be purchased. Daniel also told me that they have employees that stay in the 
area of the alcohol to remind customers that alcohol cannot be purchased. 

Daniel told me that the alcohol is inventoried once a month by asset protection personnel and then 
again once a year when the entire store is inventoried.  

Wal-Mart is opened 24 hours a day but does have a video recording system that records the 
interior and exterior of the store. 

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

Wal-Mart is open 24 hours a day seven days a week.  

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicants as it relates to the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 3322 Avenue I Scottsbluff, NE. It is a business that will attract customers 
day and night as it is open twenty-four hours a day. Wal-Mart has been at the Avenue I location for 
several years.  

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are no other businesses of this nature in the immediate area. 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic of the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of a concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 48 / 239



 Page 3 

 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 32 full time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 15,000 incidents, not including traffic citations during 2013. The number of liquor 
licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a concern to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell 
alcohol to minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their 
wide jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

The Police Department would reserve making any statement which would indicate that the sale of 
alcohol is consistent with the public interest. 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 49 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to receive a report from Nebraska Public Power District 
on the construction of a new substation five miles south of Stegall, 
NE.

Minutes: NPPD plans to construct a 115,000-volt electric transmission line from the existing 
Scottsbluff Substation to a new substation to be built approximately five miles south of Stegall near 
the existing Stegall Substation owned by Basin Electric Power Cooperative. The exact location of the 
new substation is yet to be determined.

The approximate 23-mile transmission line will enhance transmission system reliability in the 
western Nebraska Panhandle region. The new line will also meet the North American Electric 
Reliability Corporation’s Reliability Standards for the western Nebraska area. The line is expected 
to be in service by mid-2017.

Jedd Fischer, Project Manager will be providing an update on the status of the project.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 50 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. for a Class I Liquor License for Prime Cut Meat Market 
and Restaurant, 305 West 27th St.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 51 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  May 19, 2014 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:05 p.m. for a 
Class I Liquor License for Primecut Meat Market and & Restaurant, 305 West 27th St., 
Scottsbluff, NE  69361.  

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Primecut, 305 West 27th St.,  Scottsbluff, NE  69361.  
Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2002 

 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Planning Administrator 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 
Primecut Restaurant 
305 West 27th St. 
Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 52 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 53 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 54 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 55 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 56 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 57 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 58 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 59 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 60 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 61 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 62 / 239



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

    Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum. Supp. 2002 
 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 63 / 239



1 

          Exhibit  #3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 5/15/2014 

Re: Application for a Class I retail liquor license for Marty P. Manley dba: Primecut Meat Market & 

Restaurant #I-107258 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background check was conducted on Marty and Brenda Manley as a means to determine their 
fitness to hold a liquor license. Marty Manley reported one speeding ticket in Wyoming June 2010, 
Brenda reported nothing. After conducting a thorough background investigation nothing was found 
other than the speeding ticket Marty Manley reported. 

I met with Marty and Brenda during the morning hours of May 15, 2014 to discuss this license. I 
asked both Marty and Brenda about their experience in serving alcohol, both admitted that they did 
not have any. Marty told me that he has been in the restaurant business for 38 years. The 
Manley’s told me that they have both attended the Nebraska State Patrol alcohol training. Marty 
told me that they are currently rewriting their employee handbook and job descriptions requiring all 
employees 19 years of age to complete the training. 

Considering all the information gathered I find no reason to believe the applicant is not fit to hold a 
liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices. Marty told me that all of the employees that will serve alcohol will 
be required to attend training. Marty added that if there is a violation the offender will be terminated 
and everyone will have to be retrained. Marty told me that will be in the employee handbook and 
he will stress this to all employees. 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 64 / 239



 Page 2 

 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to insure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Marty told me that he will lock his inventory in the walk in cooler. Marty told me that he will require 
his closing managers to inventory the alcohol every night then he will check the inventory for 
accuracy every morning. 

The business does have an alarm system and Marty told me that he will install a 12 camera video 
recorder to monitor the activities in the business. 

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The hours of operation of the establishment will be from 11:00 am to 9:00 pm Sunday thru 
Thursday, 11:00 am to 10:00 pm Friday and Saturday. 

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicants as it relates to the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 305 West 27
th
 Street Scottsbluff, NE. It is a business that will attract 

customers during the lunch and dinner hours seven days a week Sunday through Saturday. Its 
location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues with 
location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are no other businesses of this nature in the immediate area. 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic of the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of a concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 32 full time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 15,000 incidents, not including traffic citations during 2013. The number of liquor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 65 / 239



 Page 3 

 

licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a concern to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell 
alcohol to minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their 
wide jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

The Police Department would reserve making any statement which would indicate that the sale of 
alcohol is consistent with the public interest. 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 66 / 239



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
Date: May 19, 2014 

To: Honorable Mayor Meininger and Members of the City Council 

From: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk 

CC: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 

Re: Application of Primecut Meat Market & Restaurant, 305 West 27
th
 Street, Scottsbluff 

 Class I-107258 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
 Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
 Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
 Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
 Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
 Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
 Class W  Wholesale beer 
 Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
    covered by special designated licenses 

 
 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Pizza Hut of Scottsbluff, Inc. 726 West 27
th
 Street 

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Godfather Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  2  

   
 

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  
  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 67 / 239



 Page 2 

Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

Woodshed, Inc. 18 East 16
th
 Street 

 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
Candlelight Inn & Lounge 1822 East 20

th
 Place 

 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Silver Saddle Lounge   (submitted request for change of location) 610 W. 27
th
 St. Unit A 

18
th
 Street Bar and Grille   1722 Broadway 

Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
Lucky Keno LLC dba FrontSide 1001 Avenue I 
El Tequila (license pending) 1619 East Overland 
 

Retail 
Racks  (Catering) 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 

Clubs 

 
 
1402 East 20

th
 St.   

401 S. Beltline Hwy West 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 1614 1
st
 Avenue 

The Sugar Club 705 East Overland 
 

Bowling Alleys  

Valley Bowl Fun Center 1702 17
th
 Ave. 

 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             15 

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 

Convenience Stores  

5
th
 & O Eastco  503 East Overland 

Family Thrift  #459 121 W 27
th
 Street 

Sinclair Super Shop 902 West Overland 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Cheema’s Gas & Liquor 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

La Bamba  721 East Overland 
Walgreens 205 West 27

th
 Street 

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Liquor Cabinet (Catering) 
Cigarette Chain 

817 West 27
th
 Street 

323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Big Kmart #7024 802 East 27

th
 Street 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16 

 

  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 68 / 239



 Page 3 

 

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s 1205 East Overland 

Chili’s Grill & Bar 826 West 36
th
 St. 

Applebee’s Neighborhood Grill & Bar 2621 5
th
 Avenue 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Taco de Oro 2601 Avenue I 
Whiskey Creek Steakhouse 1802 E 20

th
 Place 

Ole, LLC 1901 East 20
th
 Street 

Oriental House 1502 E. 20
th
 St. 

Emporium Coffeehouse & Cafe 1818 1
st
 Avenue 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant 23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria   1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27

th
 St. 

  
  

Theater  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 

 

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES              13  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES  1  

 
 

TOTAL LICENSES  

  
Class A                                                2  
Class B                                                0  
Class C                                              15  
Class D                                              16  
Class I                                                13  
Class W                                               1 
 

TOTAL LICENSES                     47 

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 69 / 239



 Page 1 

Memo 
Date: April 21, 2014 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Rick Kuckkahn 

Re: Class “I” Liquor License Application 

  Prime Cut Restaurant   
  305 West 27

th
 Street 

  Scottsbluff, NE  69361 
 

Action:  

 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held.   In accordance with that directive, the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property is situated in a C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial) zoning district where the 
use is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal 
Code of Ordinances. 

(2)  Prime Cut Meat Market & Restaurant is located at 305 West 27
th
 Street and situated north of 27

th
 

Street, and west of Walgreens. 

(3)  Sufficient off-street parking is provided on the site and is consistent with the number that is required 
by the City’s zoning ordinance.  (Restaurants/bars require at least one parking space for every 
three seats).  

(4)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood as it relates to commercial 
activities, retail sales, and services. 

(5)  There are no other public buildings or institutions in close proximity to the subject property. 

(6)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 15,039.  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 70 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. for Zone change requests for Lots 2- 3 and Lots 8 -9, 
Subd. of Enterprise Tracts, from R-1A Single Family Residential to 
C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial and approve the 
Ordinance.

Minutes: These parcels are south of 27th St. between Ave. F and Ave. G 

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 71 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  Public Hearing for zone change request for Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, Subdivision of 
Enterprise Tracts 12 through 15, (31,191 sq. ft.) will be rezoned from R-1A Single Family 
Residential to C-2 (Neighborhood & Retail Commercial). 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Zone change request from property owners, Frank Enterprises 
(lots 8&9) and Hiner Lease Company (lots 2&3) to rezone lots in Enterprise Tracts from R-1A 
Single Family Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial. To the north, east and 
west property is zoned C-2, to the south property is zoned R1A single family residential.  These 
parcels are situated south of 27th Street between Avenue F and Avenue G. The lots have been 
used as commercial lots and are pre-existing non-conforming.  Lots 2&3 abut existing 
commercial buildings facing 27th and are used as storage for vehicles for the business All About 
Autos.  Lots 8&9 abut property previously used by Shell Station and Car Wash which have since 
been demolished.  The property owner, Connie Frank, is requesting the change to make the 
sale of the lots consistent with the previous commercial use.  The change in zoning will bring the 
lots into compliance with current code.     
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their regular meeting of May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission made positive recommendation of the zone change for Lots 2, 3, 8, and 
9, Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition from R-1A Single Family to C-2 
Neighborhood Commercial and Retail. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: City Council approve ordinance to rezone Lots 2, 3, 8, and 9, 
Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition from R-1A to C-2.  

EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance x   Contract     Minutes         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST: x  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

Connie Frank 

Travis Hiner 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 72 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 73 / 239



Enterprise Tracts Subdivision Tr 13-15 Rezone
Single Family Residential to Commercial

±

0 160 32080 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

5/12/14

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Lot 8
Lot 9 Lot 2

Lot 3

West 27th St.

Av
e F

Av
e G

R-1A

C-2

R-1A

C-3

M-1

C-2

C-2

C-2

C-2

R-1A

C-3

Av
e I

W 27th St

Av
e E

Av
e F

Av
e DAv

e H

Av
e G

Canal St

W 29th St

W 26th St

W 25th St

Din
ee

n A
ve

W 29th St

Av
e E

W 29th St

Av
e D

Av
e G

W 26th St

Av
e F

Av
e H

W 25th StW 25th St

Proposed Rezone Area
      R-1A to C-2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 74 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to consider the revised Preliminary Plat for the Five Oaks 
Subdivision.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 75 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  May 19, 2014  
 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Revised Preliminary Plat for Five Oaks Subdivision 2014 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Baker & Associates submitted a Revised Preliminary Plat of Five 
Oaks Subdivision for review and approval by the Planning Commission & City Council.  The 
initial preliminary plat was approved by City Council in December of 2004 and a revised 
preliminary was approved in 2008.  
  
City staff and Consultants have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed infrastructure to the 
property. The revised preliminary plat has been scaled back eliminating one of two streets on 
the west side of Five Oaks Drive.  Water and sewer is in place, the stubs to the west going to 
the previous proposed streets will be abandoned, we have checked with Public works to make 
sure this is okay.  Also the new line to extend infrastructure into the new proposed streets, Five 
Oaks Drive, will be done at the time the paving is done with a paving district, all these 
improvements will be covered under the Developer’s Agreement which will be submitted to City 
Council for approval.  The Developer has also submitted three final plats within the revised 
preliminary plat along with annexation of the seven lots into the corporate boundary of the City.  
The preliminary plat meets the subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff has met with the 
Engineer and discussed a few corrections and concerns of the preliminary plat and those 
changes have been addressed. 

 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At a regular meeting held on May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission approved the revised preliminary plat. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Preliminary Plat, to allow Developer to go 
forward with Paving District and Final Platting of lots. 
  

EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance           Contract     Minutes x         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 76 / 239



FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION - 2014 PRELIMINARY PLAT

Linetype/Symbol Legend

Vicinity Map: Drawing Index: Property Description:Development Statistics:

Abbreviations:

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

OWNER INFORMATION:

C&T Holdings, LLC

1320 Circle Drive

Scottsbluff, NE 69361
Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

0

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

FH FIRE HYDRANT
RSWV RESILIENT SEAT WEDGE VALVE
MH MANHOLE
STA STATION
ELEV ELEVATION ABOVE SEA LEVEL
INV INVERT
BOC BACK OF CURB
TOC TOP OF CURB
EOR EDGE OF ROAD
FL FLOW LINE
GL GUTTER LINE
L.F. LINEAL FEET
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE MATERIAL
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
T-BLK CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
CL CENTERLINE
EL. ELEVATION
PROP.A. PROPOSED
EX. EXISTING
BCR BEGIN CURB RETURN
ECR END CURB RETURN
PC POINT OF CURVATURE
PT POINT OF TANGENT
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
POB POINT OF BEGINNING
POE POINT OF END
BVC BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE
EVC END VERTICAL CURVE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
GB GRADE BREAK
HP HIGH POINT
LP LOW POINT
(R) RECORDED DISTANCE
(M) MEASURED DISTANCE

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND POWER LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEVISION CABLE LINE

UG/P

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE

LINETYPE DESIGNATION

EXISTING LIGHT POLE WITH POWER

EXISTING LIGHT POLE

SYMBOL LEGEND

P EXISTING UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

FO

EXISTING OVERHEAD TELEVISION CABLE LINE

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING ELECTRICAL METER BOX

EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER

EXISTING ELECTRICAL HANDHOLE

EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING CABLE BOX

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC BOX

EXISTING SATELLITE DISH

EXISTING MANHOLE

EXISTING CLEAN-OUT

EXISTING CURB INLET

EXISTING AREA INLET

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING WATER VALVE IN MANHOLE

EXISTING CURB STOP

EXISTING WATER METER PIT

EXISTING WELL

EXISTING YARD HYDRANT

EXISTING GAS METER

EXISTING GAS MARKER

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING MAILBOX

EXISTING FLAG POLE

EXISTING TRAFFIC LIGHT

EXISTING RAIL CROSSING SIGN

EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE

EXISTING SHRUB

EXISTING STUMP

EXISTING ROW MARKER

EXISTING REBAR/MONUMENT

SURVEY BENCHMARK

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

ET

E

T

C

FO

S

CS

WM

G

G

R R

R

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING GAS LINE

Stm

EXISTING CHAIN-LINK FENCE

EXISTING WATER LINE

San

EXISTING IRRIGATION SYSTEM LINE

W

EXISTING WOOD FENCE

LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

Gas

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE3980

EXISTING BARBED-WIRE FENCEX X X X X X

SILT FENCE

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

EASEMENT LINE

PROPERTY LINE

SECTION LINE

OH/P

OH/Tele

UG/Tele

3980

UG/TV

OH/TV

IRR

XXX XXX XXX XXX

0

DRAWING TITLESHEET #

COVER SHEET

C-1.01

C-1.00

LOT PLAN

EXISTING SITE PLAN

C-1.02 STREET PLAN

C-1.03 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-1.04 UTILITY PLAN

OPEN SPACE                 1.18  ACRES

SINGLE FAMILY                          37 UNITS

TOTAL DWELLING UNITS                        37  UNITS

TOTAL ACREAGE                                     35.9 ACRES

GROSS DENSITY                                      1.03 D.U./Acre

PROJECT LOCATION

A parcel of land known as Five Oaks Preliminary Plat, containing 1,564,237 sq. ft. (35.91 acres), more or less, in the Northwest

Quarter of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian, in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, said parcel

being more particularly described as follows:

COMMENCING  at the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian, being a

found 1” diameter steel bolt, flush in the surface of Highway 71, stamped in part “SURVEY MARK” , whence the West quarter of said

Section 14, being a found 2” diameter aluminum cap, flush in the surface of Highway 71, no stamping found, Bears South 02°03'39"

West, a distance of 2,675.32 feet; Thence, along said west line of Section 14, South 02°03'39" West, a distance of 770.84 feet;

Thence, South 87°56'21" East, a distance of 65.00 feet to a point on the existing east right of way line of State Highway 71 and to the

POINT OF BEGINNING;

Thence, South 87°56'20" East for a distance of 87.57 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the right, a radius of 226.00 feet, a central angle of 19°49'11", a distance of 78.18 feet, (a chord bearing

South 78°01'45" East, a distance of 77.79 feet);

Thence, South 68°07'09" East for a distance of 204.03 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the left, a radius of 174.00 feet, a central angle of 20°00'00", a distance of 60.74 feet, (a chord bearing

South 78°07'09" East, a distance of 60.43 feet);

Thence, South 88°07'09" East for a distance of 5.04 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the left, a radius of 20.00 feet, a central angle of 90°00'00", a distance of 31.42 feet, (a chord bearing

North 46°52'51" East, a distance of 28.28 feet);

Thence, North 01°52'51" East for a distance of 813.15 feet to a point on the south right of way line of 42nd Street;

Thence, along said south right of way line, South 88°13'30" East for a distance of 381.22 feet to a point on the centerline of Avenue G;

Thence, along said centerline South 02°09'33" West for a distance of 743.92 feet to a point on the south right of way line of 40th street;

Thence, along said south right of way line South 88°19'45" East for a distance of 598.64 feet;

Thence, departing said south right of way line South 01°40'30" West for a distance of 107.50 feet;

Thence, South 88°19'45" East for a distance of 110.02 feet;

Thence, South 02°05'08" West for a distance of 389.08 feet;

Thence, North 87°55'06" West for a distance of 290.53 feet;

Thence, North 88°46'34" West for a distance of 52.16 feet;

Thence, North 84°00'06" West for a distance of 117.00 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the right, a radius of 318.00 feet, a central angle of 16°14'14", a distance of 90.12 feet, (a chord bearing

South 14°09'35" West, a distance of 89.82 feet);

Thence, North 69°38'46" West for a distance of 181.46 feet to a point on the west right of way line of Five Oaks Drive;

Thence, along said west right of way line, South 23°07'03" West for a distance of 301.90 feet;

Thence, continuing along said west right of way line, South 23°07'04" West for a distance of 48.08 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the left, a radius of 520.00 feet, a central angle of 12°20'53", a distance of 112.07 feet, (a chord bearing

South 16°56'37" West, a distance of 111.85 feet);

Thence, South 10°46'11" West for a distance of 288.40 feet;

Thence on the arc of a curve to the left, a radius of 152.00 feet, a central angle of 35°14'51", a distance of 93.51 feet, (a chord bearing

South 06°51'15" East, a distance of 92.04 feet);

Thence, departing the west right of way line of Five Oaks Drive, South 10°39'24" West for a distance of 67.65 feet to a point on the

north right of way line of the Scottsbluff Drain;

Thence, along said north right of way line, North 59°43'24" West for a distance of 774.80 feet to a point on the east right of way line of

Highway 71;

Thence, along said east right of way line, North 02°03'39" East a distance of 1,028.19 feet to the POINT OF  BEGINNING.

The above described parcel contains 1,564,237 sq. ft. (35.91 acres), more or less.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: All bearings are based on the line connecting the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range

57 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian and the West Sixteenth Corner of said Section 14, being a GRID bearing of South 88°13’30”

East a distance of 1326.35 feet as obtained from a global positioning system (GPS) survey based on the Nebraska High Accuracy

Reference Network (NHARN). Said grid bearing is NAD 83 (2011) Nebraska State Plane Zone 2600.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 77 / 239



EXISTING FARM GROUND

35.9 ACRES

ZONED AG

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

P
H

A
S

E
 
I

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.00

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. ANNEXATION BOUNDARY

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

(
C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

)

POINT OF BEGINNING
POINT OF COMENCEMENT

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14

FOUND 1" STEEL BOLT FLUSH IN HIGHWAY,

STAMPED "SURVEY MARK"

WEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14

FOUND 2" DIA. ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN

HIGHWAY, STAMPING IS ILLEGIBLE, ALSO FOUND

CHISELED CROSS 0.1' EAST OF ALUMINUM CAP.

N
O

R
T

H
 
L

I
N

E
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
1

4
 
 
B

A
S

I
S

 
O

F
 
B

E
A

R
I
N

G
S

 
 
S

8
8

°
1

3
'
3

0
"
E

 
 
1

3
2

6
.
3

5
'

WEST 1/16TH  OF SECTION 14

FOUND " 3 1/4" ALUMINUM CAP FLUSH IN ASHALT,

STAMPED IN PART "BAKER & ASSOCIATES LS 731, 2013"

SEE CURRENT CORNER RECORD 9-24-2013

WEST LINE SECTION 14 S02°03'39"W  2675.32'

770.84'

S87°56'21"E  65.00'

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 78 / 239



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.01

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

L
O

T
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

20.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

10.00' U.E.

TEMPORARY TURN
AROUND EASEMENT

10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT (U.E.)

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

10' U.E.
10' U.E.

10' U.E.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 79 / 239



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.02

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

32.00'

492.08'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

18.0'

MATCH EXISTING
HALF-STREET PAVING

32.00'

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA

32.00'

CURB INLET

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 80 / 239



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.03

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

4,600 CY STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

CURB INLET

CURB INLET

15' WIDE DRAINAGE SWALE

CURB INLET

REGRADE EXISTING
STORMWATER
STORAGE AREA

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 81 / 239



0'
SCALE: 1" =

100' 200'50'
100'

Sheet No.

Design

S
h
e
e
t 
T
itl

e
:

Project:
CAD File:

D
a

te
 Is

su
e
d

:

CheckDrawing

P
ro

je
c
t 
T
itl

e
:

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

 
*
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

 
*
 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
S

C
O

P
Y

R
I
G

H
T

In
c
.

ss
o
c
ia

te
s

a
ke

r
w

w
w

.
b
a
k
e
r
-
e
n
g
.
c
o
m

F
I
V

E
 
O

A
K

S
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

2
0
1
4
 
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
&

T
 
H

o
l
d

i
n

g
s
,
 
L

L
C

S
c
o

t
t
s
b

l
u

f
f
,
 
N

e
b

r
a

s
k
a

C-1.04

023-018-14

023-018 Preliminary Plat 2014.dwg

U
T

I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

JWB JDS

3
0
8
 
6
3
2
 
3
1
2
3

1
2
0
 
E

a
s
t
 
1
6
t
h
 
S

t
.

S
c
o
t
t
s
b
l
u
f
f
,
 
N

E
 
6
9
3
6
1

2
0
1
4

P

R

E

L

I

M

I

N

A

R

Y

 

P

L

A

N

N

O

T

 

T

O

 

B

E

 

U

S

E

D

 

F

O

R

C

O

N

S

T

R

U

C

T

I

O

N

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. WATER/SANITARY
STUBS, TO BE ABANDONED

EX. 24" STORM

EX. 24" STORM

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 82 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. for Annexation of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision, 
situated on the SE corner of Avenue I and 42nd Street and approve 
the Ordinance.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 83 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Annexation Request for Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW ¼ 
Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Public hearing for an annexation request from property owners, 
Jason & Sami Webb, for property described as Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision. The Webb’s 
have submitted a request to annex approximately 7.9 ± acres into the City’s corporate limits. This 
parcel is located on the SE corner of Avenue I and 42nd Street and was recently final platted and 
rezoned to allow for commercial development of the property. The Webb’s would like to have 
this completed before beginning development of the property.  
     
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At a regular meeting held on May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission gave positive recommendation for annexation of Block 9, Five Oaks 
Subdivision into the City’s corporate limits. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of annexation request to approve the ordinance for 
annexation of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision into the City’s Corporate Limits for filing with the 
Register of Deeds. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance x  Contract     Minutes x         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

Jason & Sami Webb 

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 84 / 239



 

 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A PARCEL OF LAND KNOWN AS BLOCK 9, FIVE OAKS 

SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 

NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE SIXTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The owners of the following described real estate (the real estate) have filed a written 

request that the real estate be annexed into the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the City). The real estate 

described below is hereby found and declared to be contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits of 

the City, to be urban or suburban in character, and not to be agricultural land which is rural in 

character: 

 
A PARCEL OF LAND KNOWN AS BLOCK 9 OF THE FIVE OAKS FINAL PLAT, CONTAINING 340,728 SQ. FT. (7.82 ACRES), 

MORE OR LESS, IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID TRACT OR PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING A FOUND 1” DIAMETER STEEL BOLT, FLUSH IN THE SURFACE OF HIGHWAY 71, STAMPED IN 

PART “SURVEY MARK”, WHENCE THE WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 14, BEING A FOUND 2” DIAMETER 

ALUMINUM CAP, FLUSH IN THE SURFACE OF HIGHWAY 71, NO STAMPING FOUND, BEARS SOUTH 0203'39" WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 2675.32 FEET; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF SECTION 14, SOUTH 0203'39" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 

770.84 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 8756'21" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 65.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING WESTERLY RIGHT 

OF WAY OF STATE HIGHWAY 71 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

 

THENCE ALONG THE SAID EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, NORTH 0203'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 262.75 FEET; 

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE NORTH 0237'26" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 475.46 

FEET, THENCE ALONG THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 42ND STREET, SOUTH 8813'30" EAST, A DISTANCE 

OF 433.44 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF RED CEDAR DRIVE; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT 

OF WAY LINE, SOUTH 0152'51" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 813.15 FEET; THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A 

RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 9000'00", A DISTANCE OF 31.42 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING SOUTH 

4652'51" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 28.28 FEET) TO A POINT ON NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF WEST OAK BLVD.; THENCE 

CONTINUING THE FOLLOWING (5) FIVE COURSES ALONG THE SAID NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE: 

 

1.  NORTH 8807'09" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 5.05 FEET; 

2.  THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, A RADIUS OF 174.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 2000'00", A 

DISTANCE OF 60.74 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 7807'09" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 60.43 FEET);  

3.  THENCE NORTH 6807'09" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 204.03 FEET;  

4.  THENCE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, A RADIUS OF 226.00 FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 1949'11", A 

DISTANCE OF 78.18 FEET, (A CHORD BEARING NORTH 7801'45" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 77.79 FEET);  

5.  THENCE NORTH 8756'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 87.56 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EXISTING EAST RIGHT OF WAY 

LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 71 AND TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

 

Section 2. The real estate described in paragraph 1 is hereby annexed to and included within the 

corporate limits of the City, and hereafter shall be and remain a part of the City for all purposes 

whatsoever. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 85 / 239



Section 3.  The owners, occupants and users of the real estate described in paragraph 1 shall be 

entitled to all the rights and privileges, and subject to all the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of 

the City. Such owners, occupants and users shall receive substantially the benefits of other owners, 

occupants and users of lands within the City as soon as practical and adequate plans and necessary 

City Council action, if any, to furnish such benefits as police, fire, snow removal and water service 

shall be adopted as provided in Neb. Rev. Stat. §16-120 (Reissue 2012). 

 

Section 4.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as 

provided by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2014.    

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 86 / 239



Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision
Proposed Annexation

±

0 325 650162.5 Feet

Map by A. Urdiales: City of Scottsbluff 
Coordinate System:

NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet
Lambert Conformal Conic

4/14/14

The City makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy, 
timeliness, or completeness, and in particular, its accuracy 

in labeling or displaying dimensions, contours, property boundaries, 
or placement or location of any map features thereon. 

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

Blk 9, Five Oaks
Proposed Annexation

West 42nd St.

Av
en

ue
 I

Av
e B

Av
e D

W 42nd St

Hig
hw

ay
 71

W 40th St

Highway 26

W 36th St

Av
e F

W Adler Dr

Av
e G

U.S. Highway 26

W 38th St

As
pe

n D
r

Willmet Dr

Ma
ple

 D
r

Mountain View Ave

W 36th Street

Berit Ct

Av
e I

Panhandle Station

Fiv
e O

ak
s D

r

Sandstone Dr

Sagebrush Dr

W 35th St

Lincoln Ct

Blu
es

tem
 D

r

Ce
da

rvi
ew

 D
r

W 39th St

Fiv
e O

ak
s C

irc
le

Hig
hw

ay
 71 W 36th St

Highway 26

W 36th St

U.S. Highway 26

W 36th St

W 38th St

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 87 / 239



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

May 12, 2014 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, May 12, 2014, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on May 2, 2014. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 9 

meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 10 

attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 11 

an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 12 

Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 13 

meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 14 

copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 15 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 16 

Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  David Gompert, Anita Chadwick, Henry Huber, Dana Weber, Callan Wayman, Angie 20 

Aguallo, and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Jim Zitterkopf, and Mark Westphal.   City officials present: Annie 21 

Urdiales, Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on the bulletin board in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those 25 

interested parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of 4/14/14 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the minutes 34 

by Aguallo, and seconded by Gompert.  “YEAS”:   Wayman, Aguallo, Chadwick, Gompert, and Estrada. 35 

“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  Huber, & Weber.  ABSENT: Zitterkopf, & Westphal.   Motion carried. 36 

 37 

ITEM 7A:   The Planning Commission opened a public hearing  for a rezone request from property 38 

owners,  Frank Enterprises and Hiner Lease Company,  for  parcels described as  Lots 8 and 9, 39 

Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition, and Lots 2 and 3, Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-40 

15 Addition.  These lots are situated south of 27
th
 Street between Avenue F and Avenue G.  The 41 

applicants are requesting a change from R-1A Single Family Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 42 

Commercial.    Surrounding property is zoned C-2 to the North, East, and West, to the South the area is 43 

zoned R-1A. 44 

 45 

Both property owners also own property directly north, which are zoned C-2 and face West 27
th
 Street.  46 

Lots 8 and 9 are vacant and previously used as commercial lots, (Shell Station & Carwash).   Lots 2 and 47 

3 have been and are currently used as commercial lots (All about Autos), the use is considered pre-48 

existing non-conforming.  Rezoning to commercial use will bring the lots up to zoning code guidelines.  49 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 88 / 239



Lots 8 and 3 border a residential zone to the south and will have to comply with buffer area requirements 50 

between residential and commercial lots.    51 

 52 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Gompert to make positive recommendation 53 

to City Council to approve the rezone of Lots 2, 3, 8 and 9 Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 54 

Addition from R-1A to C-2.   “YEAS”:   Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Weber, Aguallo, and 55 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, and Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 56 

 57 

Agenda Item 7B:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an Ag Estate Dwelling, the 58 

request for property owner(s), Rod Adams Farms, represented by M.C. Schaff & Associates, is 59 

requesting an Agricultural Estate Dwelling plat of property described as part of the east half of the 60 

Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6
th
 P.M Scotts Bluff County, 61 

Nebraska, EXCEPT for those tracts described as “Except” in Instrument 2007-667.   The property is not 62 

shown in the Comprehensive Development Plan future land use map and is in our two mile extra 63 

territorial jurisdiction.  The property is approximately 2.60 acres in size.    Properties to the west, south, 64 

and north are zoned Agricultural, further east property is in the County’s jurisdiction.   This type of Ag 65 

Estate Dwelling is a permitted use in our Agricultural zoning districts.  66 

 67 

The property owner is proposing to separate the 2.60 acres more or less of the farmland to allow for a 68 

home and out buildings and also allow for the parcel to sell separately.  Access into the site will be from 69 

County Road 24. The Development Services staff has reviewed the application and the lot will meet the 70 

necessary requirements of an Agricultural Estate Dwelling (AED) in an Agricultural Zoning District. 71 

 72 

Greg Schliz, from M.C. Schaff and Associates, representing Rod Adams Farms  spoke in favor of the Ag 73 

Estate Dwelling, and  indicated that the AED will be developed after approval by City Council of the 74 

plat.    75 

  76 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Gompert to make positive recommendation 77 

to City Council to approve the Ag Estate Dwelling described as part of the east half of the SE ¼ of 78 

Section 19, T22N, R54W of the 6
th
 p.m. Scotts Bluff County.   “YEAS”:   Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, 79 

Huber, Weber, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, and 80 

Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 81 

 82 

Agenda Item 7C: The Planning commission opened a public hearing for annexation of Block 9, Five 83 

Oaks Subdivision, Scotts Bluff County, NE  situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 84 

p.m.  This parcel is located on the southeast corner of Avenue I and West 42
nd

 Street. The property 85 

owners, Jason & Sami Webb, are requesting annexation of their property into the City of Scottsbluff 86 

corporate limits; the property is approximately 7.82 acres and was recently final platted and rezoned to 87 

C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial.   The parcel will have access on 42
nd

 Street and Avenue I with 88 

future streets abutting the parcel to the east and south.  Existing infrastructure is in place for this area and 89 

the Webb’s plan to develop the property in the near future.    90 

 91 

Carl Gilbert, representing the Webb’s spoke in favor of the annexation which is a cornfield now the 92 

commercial development on this corner will benefit the City.  93 

         94 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Weber to make positive recommendation 95 

to City Council to approve the Annexation request of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision into the City’s 96 

corporate limits.   “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Weber, and Estrada. 97 

“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf & Westphal.   Motion carried. 98 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 89 / 239



Agenda Item 7D: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a revised preliminary plat for 99 

Five Oaks Subdivision.  The property is located south of 42
nd

 Street, east of Avenue I, north of the 100 

Scottsbluff Drain and west of Avenue D.  The preliminary plat was last revised in 2008.  101 

 102 

City staff and Consultants have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed infrastructure to the property. 103 

The revised preliminary plat has been scaled back eliminating one of two streets on the west side of Five 104 

Oaks Drive.  Water and sewer is in place, the stubs to the west going to the previous proposed streets will 105 

be abandoned, we have checked with Public works to make sure this is okay.  Also the new line to extend 106 

infrastructure into the new proposed street will be done with the construction of the  paving district, all 107 

these improvements will be covered under the Developer’s Agreement which will be submitted to City 108 

Council for approval.     The Developer has also submitted three final plats within the revised preliminary 109 

plat along with annexation of the seven lots into the corporate boundary of the City.  The preliminary plat 110 

meets the subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff has met with the Engineer and discussed a few 111 

corrections and concerns of the preliminary plat and those changes have been addressed. 112 

 113 

Bill Trumbull addressed the Planning Commission explained the changes in the plan the biggest change 114 

is in the street layout where they will have one street instead of the two previously planned, their 115 

intention is to final lots as needed.  116 

 117 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Chadwick to approve the revised 118 

preliminary Plat for the Five Oaks Subdivision 2014. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 119 

Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, & 120 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 121 

 122 

Agenda Item 7E:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a rezone request of Lots 1-3, 123 

and Tract 2, Block 6, Lot 8 & Tract 1, Block 14, and Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from 124 

Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential.   The request was made by property owners and 125 

developers, C & T Holdings. The parcels are situated on the west and east sides of Five Oaks Drive. 126 

Surrounding property is zoned Ag to the west and Residential to east and south. The change in zoning is 127 

a logical transition from Agricultural to Single Family Residential; the zoning is compatible with the 128 

Comprehensive Plan.     129 

 130 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Chadwick to approve the zone change of 131 

proposed Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks 132 

Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 133 

 134 

Item 7F:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing on a Final plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five 135 

Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW quarter of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 Principal Meridian 136 

City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.   137 

 138 

The property owners, C & T Holding, represented by Baker and Associates have submitted a final plat of 139 

Lot 7, Block 13 Five Oaks Subdivision.  This lot is located north of 38
th
 Street and east of proposed Five 140 

Oaks Drive.  This final plat includes a resolution for annexation of the parcel into the City’s corporate 141 

limits.  It is approximately 12, 915 sq. ft.  City Staff and City Consultants, M.C. Schaff and Associates, 142 

have reviewed the final plat. Adjustments were made to the plat and it meets all the subdivision codes 143 

and City standards of our subdivision code for final plats.  144 

 145 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Weber to approve the final plat with 146 

annexation for Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision.  “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 147 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 90 / 239



Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal and 148 

Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 149 

 150 

Item 7G: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an annexation request from property 151 

owners C & T Holdings.  The properties are described as proposed Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five 152 

Oaks Subdivision, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision.  These parcels are located on 153 

the west side of proposed Five Oaks Drive and north of the Scottsbluff Drain.  The description for these 154 

parcels cleans up the existing corporate limit line on the west side of the subdivision.  These lots are part 155 

of the preliminary plat that will be final platted and rezoned.  156 

 157 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Aguallo to approve the annexation request 158 

for proposed Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision. 159 

“YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. 160 

ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion carried. 161 

 162 

Item 7H:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Final Plat of Lots 1-3 and Tract 2, 163 

Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision. The applicant(s) and property owners, C & T Holdings, represented by 164 

Baker and Associates submitted an application for the final plat.  The plat meets the subdivision 165 

requirements of the R-1A zoning district, and will also be annexed into the City’s corporate city limits 166 

with an ordinance for annexation.  167 

 168 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Huber to approve the final plat of Lots 1-3 169 

and Tract 2, Block 6 Five Oaks Subdivision. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, Chadwick, 170 

Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion 171 

carried. 172 

 173 

Item 7I:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Final Plat of Lot 8, and Tract 1, Block 174 

14, Five Oaks Subdivision.  The applicant(s), and property owners, C & T Holding, represented by Baker 175 

and Associates submitted an application for the final plat.  The plat meets all the requirements of the R-176 

1A zoning district, and will also be annexed into the City’s corporate limits with an ordinance for 177 

annexation.  178 

 179 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Chadwick to approve the Final Plat of 180 

Lot 8, and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 181 

Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and 182 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 183 

 184 

Item 7J: The Planning Commission reviewed a proposed ordinance and permitting process to allow 185 

businesses to utilize a portion of the City’s Right of Way for outdoor seating, dining, and display areas. 186 

The ordinance includes rules and regulation and permitting process.   187 

 188 

Annie Folck, City Planner, addressed the Planning Commission, the proposed ordinance was reviewed by 189 

the Business Improvement Board District and they gave positive recommendation to City Council.   City 190 

Council asked that the Planning Commission review also before giving their final recommendation.  The 191 

ordinance was modeled after the City of Grand Island ordinance and will allow for this type of Right of 192 

Way obstruction throughout the City.  The rules and regulations will allow them to set up sidewalk cafes, 193 

planters, etc. in the right of way; they will have to leave five feet of clear space to comply with ADA 194 

codes.  The permit fee covers the review and inspection done by the City to make sure their site plan 195 

complies with all the rules and regulations, to ensure that fire codes are met and that the obstructions 196 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 91 / 239



will not hinder pedestrian traffic.  With the $50 permit, everything on the sidewalk has to be 197 

removable.  If a business owner wants a more permanent setup, they will be required to sign a 198 

license agreement with the City and get all the necessary building permits in addition to the $50 199 

permit.  The permits will expiration on of December 31
st,

 tracking permits this way is easier than 200 

tracking a year from issue.   201 

 202 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Wayman to give positive recommendation 203 

to City Council allowing for Obstruction of Right of Way with Rules and Regulations.   “YEAS”: 204 

Aguallo, Weber, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. 205 

ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion carried. 206 

 207 

ITEM 8.  Unfinished Business:  None     208 

 209 

There being no further business the Planning Commission with a motion to adjourn made by Chadwick 210 

and seconded by Weber the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. “YEAS”: Wayman, Aguallo, Huber, 211 

Gompert, Chadwick, Weber, and Estrada.  NAYS: none. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.  Motion 212 

carried. 213 

 214 

 ___________________________________ 215 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 216 

 217 

Attest: ______________________________ 218 

Annie Urdiales 219 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 92 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.5

Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. for rezone of proposed final plats in Five Oaks Subd: 
Lots 1-3, & Tract 2,  Blk 6;   Lot 7, Blk 13;  & Lot 8 & Tract 1, 
Block 14,  from Ag to R-1A  and approve the Ordinance.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 93 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE:  Public Hearing for zone change request for proposed Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, 
Block 6, Five Oaks, Subdivision, Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision and Lot 7, 
Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Zone change request from property owners, C & T Holdings to 
rezone proposed Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks, Subdivision, Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, 
Five Oaks Subdivision and Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A 
Single Family Residential lots in Enterprise Tracts from R-1A Single Family Residential.  The 
change in zoning will allow for final platting of the lots so they will be in compliance with R-1A 
performance guidelines. These lots will also be annexed into the City’s corporate limits. These 
parcels are situated west & east (lot 7, blk13) of proposed Five Oaks Drive, and north of Scottsbluff 
Drain.       
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At their regular meeting of May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission made positive recommendation of the zone change for Lots 1-3 & Tract 
2, Block 6, Five Oaks, Subdivision, Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision and Lot 7, 
Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential lots in 
Enterprise Tracts from R-1A Single Family Residential.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: City Council approve ordinance to rezone Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, 
Block 6, Five Oaks, Subdivision, Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision and Lot 7, 
Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential lots in 
Enterprise Tracts from R-1A Single Family Residential.   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance x   Contract     Minutes         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST: x  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

Bill Trumbull, C & T Holdings 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 94 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 95 / 239



EXISTING FARM GROUND

35.9 ACRES

ZONED AG

OWNER:
KRISHNA MANAGEMENT INC

OWNER:
C & T HOLDINGS, LLC

OWNER
BAUM/RANDALL R & TONYA R

OWNER
HARDT/SHIRLEY R

300' PERIMETER AROUND
LOTS TO BE PLATTED

OWNER
MCCLAIN/PAMELA

OWNER
SILVER SPUR LAND AND CATTLE LLC

OWNER
CANNELL/LOIS L & CURTIS E

OWNER
KNISS/KEVIN D & KIMBERLY K

OWNER
THORNTON/GEORGE A & LINDA L TRUSTEES

OWNER
MUHR/ANDREW & TIFFANY

OWNER
NATION/THOMAS & GERRY

OWNER
LAMBERTSON/TYSON & TAMI

OWNER
WISNIEWSKI/CLARK & AMY L

OWNER
MATTHEWS/STEPHEN FA & ADRIANE K

OWNER
TABOR/LEONARD G & KATHY J

AREA BEING FINAL PLATTED

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 96 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.6

Council to consider the Resolution for the final plat of  Lots 1-3 & 
Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 97 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Final Plat for Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision situated in 
the NW ¼ Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., City of Scottsbluff Scotts Bluff County. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Public hearing for a final plat of Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five 
Oaks Subdivision. Property owners, C&T Holdings, have submitted a request to plat 
approximately 1.26 ± acres from their Five Oaks revised preliminary plat.  These parcels are 
located west of the proposed Five Oaks Drive and north of the Scotts Bluff Drain; the purpose of 
the final plat is to allow for the residential development of the property. This plat also comes with 
a request to rezone from Agricultural to R-1A and annexation into the City’s corporate limits.  
The plat meets the requirements of the proposed R-1A zoning district and has existing 
infrastructure for city utilities.  The street will be constructed with a paving district. A developer’s 
agreement will also be included with this and the other lots which will be final platted.  
     
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At a regular meeting held on May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission approved the Final plat of Lots 1-3, and Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks 
Subdivision. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the final plat so resolution may be recorded with the 
Register of Deeds. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance   Contract     Minutes x         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

Bill Trumbull, 1310 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 98 / 239



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

That the final plat of Lots 1-3 and Tract 2 Block 6 of Five Oaks 

Subdivision, situated in the northwest quarter of Section 14, Township 

22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, to the City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska dated April 14, 2014, duly 

made, acknowledged and certified, is approved. Such Plat is ordered filed 

and recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska. 

 

Passed and approved this 19th day of May 2014. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

SEAL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 99 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 100 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 101 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.7

Council to consider the Annexation Resolution and Plat Resolution 
for the Final Plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of 
Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 102 / 239



 RESOLUTION 14-_____ 

 

 

WHEREAS, a request has been submitted by C & T Holdings, L.L.C., a Nebraska Limited 

Liability Company, as the owner for the inclusion of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, within 

the corporate limits and boundaries of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, and said real estate being 

described as a Tract of land being Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, all located in the NW 1/4 

of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian, Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska, more particularly described as follows: 

 

A parcel of land known as Lot 7, Block 13 of the Five Oaks final plat, containing 

12,950 sq. ft. (0.30 acres), more or less, in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, 

Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian in Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska said tract or parcel being more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 

West of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian, being a found 1" diameter steel bolt, flush in the 

surface of Highway 71, stamped in part “survey mark”, whence the West sixteenth of 

said Section 14, being a found 3 1/4" diameter aluminum cap, flush in the surface of 

42
nd

 Street, stamped in part “Baker & Associates Inc. PLS 731" bears South 

8813'30" East, a distance of 1326.35 feet; thence South 3510'32" East, a distance of 

1638.01 feet to a point on the existing Northeast corner of the intersection of 38
th

 

Street and Five Oaks Drive and to the point of beginning;  

 

Thence along the East right of way line of Five Oaks Drive on a arc of a curve to the 

left, a radius of 211.00 feet, a central angle of 2126'20", a distance of 78.95 feet, (a 

chord bearing North 1201'32" West, a distance of 78.49 feet), 

 

Thence departing said East right of way line South 8826'48" East, a distance of 

128.75 feet, 

 

Thence along an arc of a curve to the right, a radius of 318.00 feet, a central angle of 

2152'10", a distance of 121.38 feet, (a chord bearing South 1120'37" West, a 

distance of 120.64 feet) to a point on the North right of way line of 38
th

 Street, 

 

Thence along the North right of way line of 38
th

 Street North 6938'46" West, a 

distance of 129.40 feet to the point of beginning, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Scottsbluff City Planning Commission has received a request and held a 

public hearing on May 12, 2014 on the approval of a plat and inclusion of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks 

Subdivision within the corporate limits and recommended the Scottsbluff City Council approve said 

request; and 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 103 / 239



 

 

WHEREAS, said request to include the land within the corporate limits was duly signed by 

the owner of the real estate affected with the express intent of platting the real estate as Lot 7, Block 

13, Five Oaks Subdivision, an Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Scottsbluff City Council relating to the request 

on _______________, 2014, to approve the plat and deem the addition to be included within the 

corporate limits to be advantageous to and in the best interests of the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska that the real estate which is platted as Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, 

pursuant to Section 19-916 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes and Section 21-1-61 of the Scottsbluff 

Municipal Code shall be included within the corporate limits of the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska shall be and become a part of said City for all purposes whatsoever, that the 

inhabitants of said addition shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges, and shall be subject to all 

of the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the inclusion of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks 

Subdivision within the corporate limits of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska is subject to the final plat 

being filed with the Scotts Bluff County Register of Deeds. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ______________, 2014. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk  (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 104 / 239



 RESOLUTION 14-_____ 

 

 

WHEREAS, a request has been submitted by C & T Holdings, L.L.C., a Nebraska Limited 

Liability Company, as the owner for the inclusion of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, within 

the corporate limits and boundaries of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, and said real estate being 

described as a Tract of land located in the NW1/4 of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West 

of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, more particularly described as follows: 

 

A parcel of land known as Lot 7, Block 13 of the Five Oaks final plat, containing 

12,950 sq. ft. (0.30 acres), more or less, in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, 

Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian in Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska said tract or parcel being more particularly described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 

West of the 6
th

 Principal Meridian, being a found 1" diameter steel bolt, flush in the 

surface of Highway 71, stamped in part “survey mark”, whence the West sixteenth of 

said Section 14, being a found 3 1/4" diameter aluminum cap, flush in the surface of 

42
nd

 Street, stamped in part “Baker & Associates Inc. PLS 731" bears South 

8813'30" East, a distance of 1326.35 feet; thence South 3510'32" East, a distance of 

1638.01 feet to a point on the existing Northeast corner of the intersection of 38
th

 

Street and Five Oaks Drive and to the point of beginning;  

 

Thence along the East right of way line of Five Oaks Drive on a arc of a curve to the 

left, a radius of 211.00 feet, a central angle of 2126'20", a distance of 78.95 feet, (a 

chord bearing North 1201'32" West, a distance of 78.49 feet), 

 

Thence departing said East right of way line South 8826'48" East, a distance of 

128.75 feet, 

 

Thence along an arc of a curve to the right, a radius of 318.00 feet, a central angle of 

2152'10", a distance of 121.38 feet, (a chord bearing South 1120'37" West, a 

distance of 120.64 feet) to a point on the North right of way line of 38
th

 Street, 

 

Thence along the North right of way line of 38
th

 Street North 6938'46" West, a 

distance of 129.40 feet to the point of beginning, and 

 

WHEREAS, the Scottsbluff City Planning Commission has received a request and held a 

public hearing on May 12, 2014 on the approval of a plat and inclusion of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks 

Subdivision within the corporate limits and recommend the Scottsbluff City Council approve the plat 

and request to include within the corporate limits; and 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 105 / 239



 

 

WHEREAS, said request to include the land within the corporate limits was duly signed by 

the owner of the real estate affected with the express intent of platting the real estate as Lot 7, Block 

13, Five Oaks Subdivision, an Addition to the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the Scottsbluff City Council relating to the request 

on _______________, 2014, to approve the plat and deem the addition to be included within the 

corporate limits as it was advantageous to and in the best interests of the City of Scottsbluff. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska that the plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision, an Addition to the City 

of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, duly made out, acknowledged and certified, and the 

same hereby is approved and that the Mayor of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska shall be and is 

hereby authorized and directed to execute the final plat on behalf of the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ______________, 2014. 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk  (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 106 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 107 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 108 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.8

Council to consider the Resolution for the final plat of Lot 8 and 
Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 109 / 239



 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

That the final plat of Lot 8 and Tract 1 of Block 14 of Five Oaks 

Subdivision, situated in the northwest quarter of Section 14, Township 

22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th Principal Meridian, to the City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska dated April 14, 2014, duly 

made, acknowledged and certified, is approved. Such Plat is ordered filed 

and recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska. 

 

Passed and approved this 19th day of May 2014. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

SEAL 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 110 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 111 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 112 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.9

Council to conduct a public hearing as advertised for this date at 
6:05 p.m. for Annexation of proposed Block 6, & Block 14, Five 
Oaks Subdivision and approve the Ordinance.

Minutes: These parcels are west of proposed Five Oaks Drive and north of 36th Street and proposed 
Sage Brush Drive.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 113 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Annexation request for Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision 
and Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision all situated in the NW ¼ Section 14, 
T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Public hearing for an annexation request from property owners, C 
& T Holdings, for property described as Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 
14, Five Oaks Subdivision. The Developers have submitted a request to annex four lots and two 
tracts (3.02 ± acres) into the City’s corporate limits. These parcels are located East of proposed 
Five Oaks Drive and north of the Scottsbluff Drain these plat are also being final platted and 
rezoned to allow for residential development of the property. The Developer is also asking for a 
paving district for Five Oaks Drive which will give access for the lots, water and sewer is in 
place. 
     
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: At a regular meeting held on May 12, 2014 the 
Planning Commission gave positive recommendation for annexation of Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, Block 
6 and Lot 8, Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision into the City’s corporate limits. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of annexation request to approve the ordinance for 
annexation of Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, Block 6 and Lot 8, Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision 
into the City’s Corporate Limits for filing with the Register of Deeds. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance x  Contract     Minutes x         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

Jason & Sami Webb 

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 114 / 239



Av
e D

Hig
hw

ay
 71

W 40th St

W 36th St

W Adler Dr

W 38th St

As
pe

n D
r

Ma
ple

 D
r

Av
e F

Av
e G

Av
e B

Berit Ct

Fiv
e O

ak
s D

r

Sagebrush Dr

Lincoln Ct

Blu
es

tem
 D

r

Fiv
e O

ak
s C

irc
le

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

W 36th Street
W 36th St

W 38th St

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 115 / 239



 

 ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL ESTATE LOCATED IN THE  NORTHWEST 

QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE SIXTH 

PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, PLATTED AND NOW 

KNOWN AS LOTS 1-3 AND TRACT 2, BLOCK 6 AND LOT 8 AND TRACT 1, BLOCK 14, OF 

FIVE OAKS SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The owners of the following described real estate (the “real estate’’) have filed a written 

request that the real estate be annexed into the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “City’’). The real estate 

described below is hereby found and declared to be contiguous and adjacent to the corporate limits of the 

City, to be urban or suburban in character, and not to be agricultural land which is rural in character: 

 

A parcel of land known as annexation boundary for Lots 1-3 and Tract 2, Block 6, and 

Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14 of the Five Oaks final plat, containing 33,767 sq. ft. (0.775 

acres), more or less, in the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 

55 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian, in Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, said tract or 

parcel being more particularly described as follows:  

 

COMMENCING  at the Northwest corner of Section 14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West, of the 6th 

Principal Meridian, being a found 1’’ diameter steel bolt, flush in the surface of Highway 71, stamped in 

part “survey mark”, Whence the West sixteenth of said Section 14, being a found 3 1-4" diameter 

aluminum cap, flush in the surface of 42nd street, stamped in part "Baker & Associates Inc, PLS 731", 

Bears South 8813'30" East, a distance of 1326.35 feet; thence South 2016'36" East, a distance of 

1783.86' feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

 

Thence North 3814'05" East, a distance of 181.76 feet;  

 

Thence South 4435'28 " East, a distance of 47.65 feet;  

 

Thence South 2324'18" West, a distance of 95.61 feet;  

 

Thence South 2005'50" West, a distance of 86.55 feet;  

 

Thence South 1647'22" West, a distance of 307.56 feet;  

 

Thence North 7330'45" West, a distance of 75.73 feet;  

 

Thence North 1800'06" East, a distance of 184.60 feet;  

 

Thence North 2917'26" East, a distance of 146.00 feet;  

 

Thence on the arc of a curve to the right, a radius of 349.00 feet, a central angle of 0856'40", a distance 

of 54.48 feet, (a chord bearing North 5614'15" West, a distance of 54.43 feet), more or less, to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

The above described parcel contains 33,767 sq. ft. (0.775 acres), more or less. 

 

BASIS OF BEARINGS: All bearings are based on the line connecting the Northwest corner of Section 

14, Township 22 North, Range 55 West, of the 6th Principal Meridian and the West sixteenth corner of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 116 / 239



said Section 14, being a GRID bearing of South 8813’30’’ East a distance of 1326.35' feet as obtained 

from a global positioning system (GPS) survey based on the Nebraska High Accuracy Reference Network 

(NHARN). Said grid bearing is NAD 83 (2011) Nebraska State Plane Zone 2600. 

 

 

Section 2. The real estate described in paragraph 1 is hereby annexed to and included within the corporate 

limits of the City, and hereafter shall be and remain a part of the City for all purposes whatsoever. 

 

Section 3.  The owners, occupants and users of the real estate described in paragraph 1 shall be entitled to 

all the rights and privileges, and subject to all the laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of the City. Such 

owners, occupants and users shall receive substantially the benefits of other owners, occupants and users 

of lands within the City as soon as practical and adequate plans and necessary City Council action, if any, 

to furnish such benefits as police, fire, snow removal and water service shall be adopted as provided in 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §16-120 (Reissue 2012). 

 

Section 4.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication as provided 

by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2014.    

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 117 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Finance1

Council discussion and directions to staff regarding revenue 
assumptions for the FY 2015 budget.

Staff Contact: Renae Griffiths, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 118 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of:  May 19, 2014  

 

 
AGENDA TITLE: Discussion and direction to staff regarding revenue assumptions for the FY 
2015 budget. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The revenue committee met on May 6, 2014 to discuss 
assumptions to be used for general fund revenues with the largest revenue factors being sales 
tax and the NPPD lease payment.  Attached are the recommendations by the committee for 
general fund revenues and the data used for the committee meeting.  The committee also 
asked for equity in cash trend for general, economic development, and debt service funds along 
with capital purchases for the last 10 years.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify) revenue committee recommendations and revenue data 

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 119 / 239



City of Scottsbluff
Revenue committee information
05/19/2014

Committee recommendations:
Sales tax - general fund

FY14 est/actual 4,375,000        first 7 months actual plus 0% growth on final 5 months (based on FY13 actual)
FY15 budget 4,375,000        0% growth on FY14 estimated/actual amount

NOTE:  Budget for general fund sales tax FY14 is $4,636,075

NPPD lease
FY14 est/actual 2,530,000        first 6 months actual plus 0% growth on final 6 months (based on FY12 actual)
FY15 budget 2,400,000        FY12 actual

NOTE:  NPPD informed us that we need to assume a decline in the lease payment back to FY12 numbers.  The
sugar factory was using NPPD's power and are now back on their own power source so that will signficantly effect
the amounts.  Budget for FY14 is $2,708,220

The revenue committee requested two additional pieces of information be provided at this time:
1)     Trend line to show equity in cash balances for the last 10 fiscal years for general, economic development, and 

debt services funds. 
2)     Acquired assets for the last 10 fiscal years.  Reports are attached that show by fiscal year asset purchases and the 

department that owns them.  The report will not show how the purchase was funded as some may have been via
capital lease paid by debt service and some were budgeted purchases in the respective funds.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 120 / 239



5/14/2014 11:29:52 AM Page 1 of 6

Budget Worksheet
City of Scottsbluff, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2013-2014 Period Ending: 03/31/2014

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2013-2014
Total Budget

2012-2013
Total Activity

2012-2013
Total Budget

2011-2012
Total Activity

2011-2012
Total Budget

2013-2014
FY14 EST/ACTUAL

2014-2015
FY2015 DRAFT

Defined Budgets

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 175,000.00111-41111-000 175,000.00 165,680.89175,000.00 162,524.12 165,000.00 175,000.0027,316.66

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 0.00111-41111-111 0.00 -6,738.370.00 3,516.71 0.00 0.005,396.19

CITY SALES TAX 4,636,075.00111-41112-000 4,455,000.00 4,454,756.954,307,550.00 4,532,155.63 4,375,000.00 4,375,000.002,219,894.75

POLITICAL SUBD. TAX 0.00111-41114-000 0.00 2,870.300.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

FRANCHISE TAX 194,000.00111-41115-000 180,000.00 196,058.33170,000.00 315,492.10 194,000.00 194,000.00143,596.37

OTHER OCCUPATION TAX 23,000.00111-41116-000 23,000.00 0.0023,000.00 315.00 23,000.00 0.000.00

OTHER OCCUPATION TAX 0.00111-41116-111 0.00 115.000.00 60.00 0.00 0.000.00

OTHER OCCUPATION TAX 0.00111-41116-115 0.00 22,348.000.00 23,701.00 0.00 23,000.008,250.00

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 31,500.00111-41118-000 30,000.00 45,050.5030,000.00 31,583.13 40,000.00 40,000.007,761.02

PRORATE MTR VEH TAX 3,500.00111-41119-000 3,500.00 4,450.633,700.00 3,849.48 4,500.00 4,500.001,443.78

MUNI EQUALIZATION PMT 47,558.00111-41120-000 0.00 7,585.820.00 532.62 47,558.00 47,558.0013,180.26

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00111-41130-000 0.00 8,150.240.00 5,830.59 8,000.00 0.002,733.21

IN LIEU OF TAXES 69,615.00111-41131-000 42,000.00 69,614.8041,700.00 47,078.73 70,000.00 70,000.000.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 60,000.00111-41141-000 60,000.00 45,667.4760,000.00 61,312.08 60,000.00 60,000.0018,909.68

FRANCHISE TAX 0.00111-94600-111 0.00 0.000.00 -108,881.57 0.00 0.000.00

Category 400 - Taxes Total: 5,240,248.00 2,448,481.92 4,987,058.00 4,989,058.004,968,500.005,079,069.624,810,950.00 5,015,610.56

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT 0.00111-43105-142 0.00 -7,483.800.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

GRANT 0.00111-43105-171 0.00 -460.000.00 460.00 0.00 0.000.00

WING 0.00111-43148-142 0.00 0.000.00 0.00 7,300.00 0.007,275.54

HIDTA GRANT - POLICE 0.00111-43152-142 0.00 94,806.0559,122.00 0.00 63,000.00 0.0062,618.75

HIDTA GRANT - POLICE 0.00111-90400-142 0.00 0.000.00 51,525.54 0.00 0.000.00

Category 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.00 69,894.29 70,300.00 0.000.0051,985.5459,122.00 86,862.25

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PHOTOCOPIES 8,000.00111-42111-000 8,000.00 0.007,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

PHOTOCOPIES 0.00111-42111-142 0.00 1,939.450.00 2,159.54 2,000.00 2,000.001,100.00

PHOTOCOPIES 0.00111-42111-151 0.00 8,505.900.00 7,140.47 8,500.00 8,500.003,812.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 121 / 239



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2013-2014 Period Ending: 03/31/2014

5/14/2014 11:29:52 AM Page 2 of 6

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2013-2014
Total Budget

2012-2013
Total Activity

2012-2013
Total Budget

2011-2012
Total Activity

2011-2012
Total Budget

2013-2014
FY14 EST/ACTUAL

2014-2015
FY2015 DRAFT

Defined Budgets

LOST BOOKS & FINES 0.00111-42112-000 0.00 0.003,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

LOST BOOKS & FINES 4,000.00111-42112-151 0.00 4,393.600.00 5,489.38 4,000.00 4,000.003,241.40

CAMPGROUND FEES 0.00111-42201-000 29,000.00 923.4225,000.00 2,470.00 0.00 0.000.00

CAMPGROUND FEES 25,000.00111-42201-171 0.00 27,373.140.00 29,124.82 27,000.00 27,000.000.00

RECREATION FEES 0.00111-42202-000 20,000.00 0.0020,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

RECREATION FEES 20,600.00111-42202-172 0.00 20,688.500.00 2,212.00 21,600.00 21,600.00640.00

POOL REVENUES 0.00111-42203-000 60,500.00 0.0050,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

POOL REVENUES 60,500.00111-42203-172 0.00 59,645.030.00 500.00 60,500.00 60,500.002,172.25

POOL REVENUE-NONTAXABLE 0.00111-42204-000 10,500.00 0.0012,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

POOL REVENUE-NONTAXABLE 10,500.00111-42204-172 0.00 13,004.820.00 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.002,139.50

POOL PASSES 0.00111-42205-000 34,600.00 0.0031,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

POOL PASSES 34,600.00111-42205-172 0.00 36,664.500.00 39,665.00 35,000.00 35,000.000.00

PARK SHELTER/EVENT FEE 2,000.00111-42206-171 2,000.00 5,084.500.00 6,670.50 5,000.00 5,000.00500.00

CONCESSION STAND SALES 0.00111-42207-000 14,000.00 0.0013,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

CONCESSION STAND SALES 15,000.00111-42207-172 0.00 17,331.520.00 350.00 15,000.00 15,000.000.00

FILING FEES 0.00111-42301-000 2,400.00 0.002,500.00 108.00 0.00 0.00144.00

FILING FEES 2,400.00111-42301-121 0.00 3,168.000.00 1,827.00 2,400.00 2,400.001,572.00

PERMITS 0.00111-42302-000 90,000.00 0.0087,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

PERMITS 95,000.00111-42302-121 0.00 103,371.890.00 131,820.79 100,000.00 100,000.0028,776.89

COMMERCIAL ELEC PERMITS 5,000.00111-42303-121 5,000.00 3,166.535,000.00 7,123.52 3,500.00 3,500.001,334.31

VEHICLE IMPOUNDING FEES 0.00111-42401-000 10,000.00 0.0010,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

VEHICLE IMPOUNDING FEES 10,000.00111-42401-142 0.00 8,508.000.00 10,662.00 10,000.00 10,000.003,930.00

FINGER PRINTS 0.00111-42403-000 1,100.00 0.001,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

FINGER PRINTS 1,100.00111-42403-142 0.00 1,447.500.00 996.50 1,100.00 1,100.00472.50

HANDGUN PERMITS 0.00111-42404-000 850.00 0.00800.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

HANDGUN PERMITS 1,200.00111-42404-142 0.00 1,494.500.00 1,125.00 1,200.00 1,200.00712.50

ALCOHOL TESTS 0.00111-42405-000 3,000.00 0.005,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

ALCOHOL TESTS 4,000.00111-42405-142 0.00 2,602.000.00 4,045.00 4,000.00 4,000.002,831.75

ALARMS 0.00111-42406-000 1,600.00 0.002,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

ALARMS 1,600.00111-42406-142 0.00 1,699.500.00 1,100.00 2,500.00 2,500.002,200.00

WITNESS FEES 0.00111-42407-000 500.00 0.00750.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 122 / 239



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2013-2014 Period Ending: 03/31/2014

5/14/2014 11:29:52 AM Page 3 of 6

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2013-2014
Total Budget

2012-2013
Total Activity

2012-2013
Total Budget

2011-2012
Total Activity

2011-2012
Total Budget

2013-2014
FY14 EST/ACTUAL

2014-2015
FY2015 DRAFT

Defined Budgets

WITNESS FEES 500.00111-42407-142 0.00 316.650.00 113.32 500.00 500.00250.60

MONEY ESCORTS 0.00111-42409-000 1,200.00 0.00900.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

MONEY ESCORTS 1,000.00111-42409-142 0.00 820.000.00 1,090.00 1,000.00 1,000.00280.00

POLICE SERV-TERRYTOWN 0.00111-42410-000 92,200.00 0.0092,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

POLICE SERV-TERRYTOWN 92,200.00111-42410-142 0.00 92,199.960.00 92,379.96 92,200.00 92,200.0046,099.98

EMERGENCY MGMT REIMB 65,000.00111-42411-142 65,000.00 75,348.8850,000.00 26,279.42 65,000.00 65,000.0037,830.14

ATV PERMITS 0.00111-42412-000 350.00 0.00350.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

ATV PERMITS 350.00111-42412-142 0.00 575.000.00 525.00 500.00 500.00175.00

FIRE INSPECTIONS 0.00111-42501-000 2,500.00 0.002,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

FIRE INSPECTIONS 2,500.00111-42501-141 0.00 1,777.500.00 1,742.50 1,800.00 1,800.00675.00

HAZMAT 0.00111-42502-000 7,000.00 0.007,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

HAZMAT 7,000.00111-42502-141 0.00 5,943.150.00 7,594.61 7,000.00 7,000.005,709.08

SCHOOL SRO MATCH 23,000.00111-43153-142 20,000.00 22,535.9516,000.00 24,042.40 23,000.00 23,000.0016,000.10

BALLFIELD MAINT CHARGE 0.00111-49231-000 2,500.00 0.002,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

BALLFIELD MAINT CHARGE 4,000.00111-49231-171 0.00 5,500.000.00 5,500.00 4,000.00 4,000.000.00

POOL REVENUES 0.00111-90500-172 0.00 0.000.00 18,674.65 0.00 0.000.00

POOL REVENUE-NONTAXABLE 0.00111-90501-172 0.00 0.000.00 11,937.36 0.00 0.000.00

CONCESSION STAND SALES 0.00111-90502-172 0.00 0.000.00 2,863.01 0.00 0.000.00

POOL REVENUES 0.00111-90601-172 0.00 0.000.00 45,259.78 0.00 0.000.00

CONCESSION STAND SALES 0.00111-90603-172 0.00 0.000.00 14,443.49 0.00 0.000.00

RECREATION FEES 0.00111-92700-172 0.00 0.000.00 125.00 0.00 0.000.00

EMERGENCY MGMT REIMB 0.00111-93400-142 0.00 0.000.00 40,366.09 0.00 0.000.00

RECREATION FEES 0.00111-96600-172 0.00 0.000.00 23,092.50 0.00 0.000.00

Category 420 - Charges for Services Total: 496,050.00 162,599.40 508,800.00 508,800.00483,800.00570,618.61448,100.00 526,029.39

Category: 450 - Contributions & Donations

CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00111-44111-142 0.00 0.000.00 29,943.00 0.00 0.000.00

Category 450 - Contributions & Donations Total: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.0029,943.000.00 0.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 11,000.00111-47111-000 11,000.00 25,949.1010,000.00 12,841.78 9,000.00 0.004,225.81

INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00111-47111-171 0.00 2.010.00 2.76 0.00 9,000.000.63

CHANGE IN FMV OF INVEST 0.00111-47312-000 0.00 -12,166.870.00 2,667.14 0.00 0.000.00

Category 460 - Investment Income Total: 11,000.00 4,226.44 9,000.00 9,000.0011,000.0015,511.6810,000.00 13,784.24

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 123 / 239



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2013-2014 Period Ending: 03/31/2014

5/14/2014 11:29:52 AM Page 4 of 6

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2013-2014
Total Budget

2012-2013
Total Activity

2012-2013
Total Budget

2011-2012
Total Activity

2011-2012
Total Budget

2013-2014
FY14 EST/ACTUAL

2014-2015
FY2015 DRAFT

Defined Budgets

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

GAIN/LOSS ON SALE ASSET 0.00111-45998-000 0.00 0.000.00 -574.15 0.00 0.000.00

LEASE PAYMENTS 0.00111-46112-000 0.00 0.000.00 17.00 0.00 0.000.00

SALE OF TAXABLE ASSETS 0.00111-46121-142 0.00 184.020.00 400.00 200.00 0.00150.00

SALE OF ASSETS 5,000.00111-46131-000 5,000.00 335.005,000.00 92,896.26 0.00 5,000.000.00

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00111-46131-111 0.00 324.000.00 -68,803.26 0.00 0.000.00

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00111-46131-121 0.00 364.500.00 51.00 10.00 0.005.00

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00111-46131-141 0.00 1,755.000.00 10,352.02 0.00 0.000.00

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00111-46131-142 0.00 17,250.000.00 5,070.75 16,300.00 0.0016,300.00

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00111-46131-171 0.00 0.000.00 5,685.63 0.00 0.000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 10,000.00111-49111-000 10,000.00 4,353.9310,000.00 5,032.63 8,760.00 10,000.0016,122.31

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-111 0.00 26,615.480.00 7,154.65 0.00 0.00-8,240.17

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-112 0.00 612.000.00 629.00 1,010.00 0.001,008.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-141 0.00 1,557.000.00 1,105.00 250.00 0.00246.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-151 0.00 212.000.00 164.00 110.00 0.00108.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-171 0.00 4.500.00 272.60 450.00 0.00428.25

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49111-172 0.00 612.300.00 307.75 0.00 0.000.00

REFUND MISCELLANEOUS 500.00111-49121-000 500.00 0.00500.00 0.00 0.00 500.000.00

REFUND MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49121-115 0.00 674.670.00 485.82 205.00 0.00204.54

REIMB/CITY OF ALLIANCE 0.00111-49121-121 0.00 28,858.910.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

REFUND MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-49121-151 0.00 10,000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

REIMBURSEMENT-SCHOOL 0.00111-49224-000 10,000.00 0.0010,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

REIMBURSEMENT-SCHOOL 7,000.00111-49224-142 8,000.00 7,018.958,000.00 4,932.48 7,000.00 7,000.003,284.40

REIMBURSEMENT-SCHOOL 20,000.00111-49224-172 0.00 18,665.910.00 0.00 22,300.00 20,000.0022,291.78

DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00111-49227-142 0.00 657.700.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

REIMBURSEMENT-SCHOOL 0.00111-90503-172 0.00 0.000.00 21,457.53 0.00 0.000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00111-90701-191 0.00 0.000.00 11,087.89 0.00 0.000.00

Category 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 42,500.00 51,908.11 56,595.00 42,500.0033,500.0097,724.6033,500.00 120,055.87

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS 177,000.00111-45901-000 177,000.00 177,000.00180,000.00 178,200.00 88,500.00 88,500.0088,500.00

TRANSFER FROM PUB SAFE 0.00111-45905-000 0.00 0.000.00 57,607.77 0.00 0.000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 124 / 239



Budget Worksheet For Fiscal: 2013-2014 Period Ending: 03/31/2014

5/14/2014 11:29:52 AM Page 5 of 6

2013-2014
YTD Activity

2013-2014
Total Budget

2012-2013
Total Activity

2012-2013
Total Budget

2011-2012
Total Activity

2011-2012
Total Budget

2013-2014
FY14 EST/ACTUAL

2014-2015
FY2015 DRAFT

Defined Budgets

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 2,708,220.00111-45909-000 2,797,500.00 2,995,493.562,280,900.00 2,397,457.84 2,530,000.00 2,400,000.001,416,218.40

Category 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 2,885,220.00 1,504,718.40 2,618,500.00 2,488,500.002,974,500.002,633,265.612,460,900.00 3,172,493.56

8,675,018.00Report Total: 8,250,253.00 8,037,858.008,471,300.008,478,118.667,822,572.00 4,241,828.568,934,835.87

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 125 / 239



City of Scottsbluff
Equity in Cash
Budget - FY15

FY05 FY06 FY07 FY08 FY09 FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 03/31/2014

General 606,346 495,776    843,088    928,433    1,028,811 1,305,091 2,399,856 3,336,121 4,000,892 3,626,914 

Ec Develop 517,330 1,414,602 1,805,126 2,010,228 1,862,744 2,661,361 2,901,475 3,579,197 5,218,265 5,293,360 

Debt Service 970,931 831,491    1,383,164 1,927,328 2,446,330 3,145,320 3,842,116 4,041,327 4,168,327 3,536,187 

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

General

Ec Develop

Debt Service

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 126 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Sales tax receipts to date
9-30-14

$ %
FY 2005 FY 2006 FY 2007 FY 2008 FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 Increase Increase

October 369,624$     381,978$     417,886$     427,884$     435,673$    459,351$    485,912$    497,312$    565,064$    480,527$    (84,537)    -17.00%
November 342,745       364,523       385,106       392,483       414,520      458,412      498,410      470,836      499,509      470,403      (29,106)    -6.18%
December 346,941       399,567       369,830       392,693       409,839      432,230      468,457      442,295      501,152      474,874      (26,278)    -5.94%

January 362,498       403,493       419,067       422,109       410,614      443,985      448,158      477,827      485,333      468,877      (16,456)    -3.44%
February 545,888       520,197       566,302       520,488       555,610      538,677      544,198      584,443      584,151      545,110      (39,041)    -6.68%

March 336,514       351,183       391,535       370,346       409,160      404,391      409,965      421,661      428,959      408,013      (20,946)    -4.97%
April 347,364       346,303       400,484       394,697       415,893      404,198      392,137      441,498      442,078      422,014      (20,064)    -4.54%
May 363,271       372,562       471,491       405,357       445,294      436,340      484,089      494,557      478,223      -                  0.00%

June 366,560       362,569       411,647       403,185       412,072      437,888      453,467      455,304      433,688      -                  0.00%
July 392,206       393,612       426,786       422,173       447,670      438,358      457,142      483,313      495,854      -                  0.00%

August 426,194       408,515       454,390       471,683       423,683      488,098      490,232      511,985      485,304      -                  0.00%
September 371,974       385,466       421,913       451,253       455,168      536,816      448,670      537,031      489,790      -                  0.00%

1st 6 mos. 2,304,210$  2,420,941$  2,549,726$  2,526,003$  2,635,416$ 2,737,046$ 2,855,100$ 2,894,374$ 3,064,168$ 2,847,804$ (236,428)  -7.72%

FY total 4,571,779$  4,689,968$  5,136,437$  5,074,351$  5,235,196$ 5,478,744$ 5,580,837$ 5,818,062$ 5,889,105$ 3,269,818$ 

FY budget 4,372,000$  4,780,000$  4,947,000$  5,168,800$  5,087,173$ 5,205,500$ 5,298,200$ 5,530,550$ 5,685,000$ 6,077,265$ 

total budget for FY 2014 6,077,265   
 % of actual to budget 53.80%

 % of year gone by 50.00%

Fund breakdown first 6 months:
General 2,330,930   2,219,894   (111,036)  -4.76%
Transportation 222,747      153,754      (68,993)    -30.97%
Economic development 510,491      474,156      (36,335)    -7.12%

3,064,168   2,847,804   (216,364)  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 127 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
NPPD lease payments
Fiscal year ended 9-30-14

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014

Q1 486,146     549,078     553,085     588,210     564,093     577,256     637,647     750,799      848,577      790,323      
Q2 370,787     377,718     375,557     385,016     400,268     447,255     466,627     517,437      577,891      625,895      
Q3 375,686     383,716     403,861     411,317     447,176     487,436     533,442     574,619      642,817      -              
Q4 348,734     363,682     368,418     379,532     403,540     419,782     468,803     540,340      652,145      -              

1,581,353  1,674,194  1,700,921  1,764,075  1,815,077  1,931,729  2,106,519  2,383,195   2,721,430   1,416,218   
13.13% 14.19%

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014

NPPD Quarterly Lease Payments 
FY 9-30-14 

Q4
Q3
Q2
Q1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 128 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Keno receipts
9-30-14

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

1st Six Mo 24,798          33,236    20,021    20,129    31,366    18,898      19,304    22,576    30,057      32,856    
2nd Six Mo 25,136          22,119    22,392    22,302    29,665    19,456      18,527    19,254    30,123      -          
Year 49,934          55,355    42,413    42,431    61,031    38,354      37,831    41,830    60,180      32,856    
Change 5,421      (12,942)   18           18,600    (22,677)     (523)        3,999      18,350      (27,324)   
Average increase for FY2006 - 2013 1,281        

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013

October 3,129            5,386      2,829      4,003      4,566      3,807        3,023      2,789      3,039        4,585      
November 3,515            4,998      2,672      3,249      4,190      2,793        2,982      3,085      5,207        5,462      
December 3,682            5,985      3,460      3,741      4,861      2,701        3,220      3,502      4,864        5,856      
January 4,573            6,328      3,201      3,448      5,563      3,079        3,512      4,512      5,362        5,063      
February 3,702            4,073      4,160      2,475      7,185      3,204        3,186      4,264      5,865        6,656      
March 6,197            6,466      3,699      3,213      5,001      3,314        3,381      4,424      5,720        5,234      
April 6,751            5,983      4,488      3,484      5,643      4,400        3,644      4,213      6,193        
May 5,139            5,557      4,617      3,780      4,542      3,444        3,089      3,178      5,528        
June 3,124            3,664      2,606      2,301      6,548      -            3,269      2,954      4,678        
July 3,496            2,029      4,514      4,877      5,568      5,494        2,698      2,625      4,619        
August 3,104            2,559      2,760      3,217      4,060      -            3,001      3,138      4,462        
September 3,522            2,327      3,407      4,643      3,304      6,118        2,826      3,146      4,643        

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013

Keno Receipts 

September
August
July
June
May
April
March
February
January
December
November
October

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

2nd Six Mo
1st Six Mo

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 129 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Permit receipts
9-30-14

1st Half 2nd Half Year

FY2005 36,047   35,920   71,967   
FY2006 25,651   95,314   120,965 
FY2007 61,749   52,102   113,851 
FY2008 24,580   72,982   97,562   
FY2009 39,164   41,893   81,057   
FY2010 30,567   81,413   111,980 
FY2011 59,970   81,710   141,680 
FY2012 38,871   100,074 138,945 
FY2013 40,151   66,388   106,539 
FY2014 30,111   -         30,111   

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

 160,000

Permit Receipts by Year 2nd Half

1st Half

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 130 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Pool revenues
9-30-14

FY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 FY2011 FY2012 FY2013

Pool Revenues-Westmoor 45,576     50,941     48,232     44,836     31,975     38,724     42,468     42,155     45,260     41,834     
Pool Revenues-Splash 13,512     14,809     14,985     17,184     16,473     13,421     13,895     18,406     19,174     17,811     
Non-Taxable Pool Revenues 14,083     15,282     16,113     15,571     16,898     15,642     11,176     10,472     11,937     13,005     
Pool Passes 13,590     35,858     42,730     39,608     40,554     33,380     36,765     34,568     39,665     36,665     

Total 86,761     116,890   122,060   117,199   105,900   101,167   104,304   105,601   116,036   109,315   

 -

 20,000

 40,000

 60,000

 80,000

 100,000

 120,000

 140,000

Pool Revenues Pool Revenues-Westmoor Pool Revenues-Splash
Non-Taxable Pool Revenues Pool Passes

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 131 / 239



City of Scottsbluff - revenue committee
Campground revenues
9-30-14

Campground Receipts by Year

FY2004 12,385    
FY2005 21,177    
FY2006 12,259    
FY2007 23,392    
FY2008 13,932    
FY2009 21,710    
FY2010 35,664    roof contractors
FY2011 15,171    flooding
FY2012 31,595    
FY2013 27,373    

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

Campground Receipts 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 132 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 133 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 134 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 135 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 136 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 137 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 138 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 139 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 140 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 141 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 142 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 143 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 144 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 145 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 146 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 147 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 148 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 149 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 150 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 151 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 152 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 153 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 154 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 155 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 156 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 157 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 158 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 159 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 160 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 161 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 162 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 163 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to receive a report from Gering City Administrator, Lane 
Danielzuk, on a proposal from the Sports Facilities Advisory on the 
development of a regional recreation master plan.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 164 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 165 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider an agreement with the YMCA for the use of 
Riverside Park ponds and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 166 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 167 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 168 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 169 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 170 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider approval of the Economic Development 
Assistance Extension Agreement with Vertex and authorize the 
City Manager to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 171 / 239



 

 

 EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
 
 

This Extension Agreement is made on January ___, 2014, between the City of 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the "City") and Vertex Business Services LLC ("Vertex"). 
 
Recitals: 
 

a. On February 15, 2008, the City and ADS Alliance Data Systems, Inc. 
(“Alliance Data”) entered into an Amended and Restated Economic Development 
Assistance Agreement (the "EDA Agreement"). Except as otherwise defined in this 
Extension Agreement, all capitalized terms shall have the same meaning as provided for 
in the EDA Agreement. 

 
b. The EDA Agreement was amended on March 17, 2010 (the 

“Amendment”), to provide for the assignment and assumption of Alliance Data’s interest 
in the EDA Agreement by Vertex U.S. Holdings II, Inc.( “Holdings”). Holdings’ interest 
in the EDA Agreement and the Amendment is now held by Vertex, and by signing this 
Extension Agreement, Vertex agrees to continue to be bound by the terms of the EDA 
Agreement and the Amendment. 

 
c. Pursuant to the EDA Agreement, Alliance Data was awarded a Grant. 

Alliance Data, and subsequently Vertex, were given the opportunity to earn Job Credits 
against the Grant. As of the end of the Term of the Grant (December 31, 2012), Vertex 
had earned a portion of the Job Credits for which it was eligible under the Grant, but 
owed the City a Repayment in the amount of $225,500. 
 

d. The City recognizes that although Vertex has not earned all of its job 
credits under the Grant, it continues to be a viable business and a significant employer in 
the community. 
 

d. In order to encourage Vertex to remain in business in the Scottsbluff area, 
and to retain and hire employees, the City has agreed to extend the EDA Agreement and 
to provide Vertex with additional time to earn Job Credits. 
 
Extension and Amendment of Agreement: 
 
1. The Term shall be extended by four years until December 31, 2016. The 
Maximum Annual Credit provided for in paragraph 6 of the EDA Agreement is deleted, 
and there shall be no limit on the amount of credits that Vertex may earn in any one Year. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 172 / 239

TStuhler
Typewritten Text
28

TStuhler
Typewritten Text



 

 

2. The address for notice for each party is as follows: 
 

a. If to the City: 
 

City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
Fax: (308) 632-2916 
Attention: City Manager 

 
b. If to Vertex:  
 
 Vertex Business Services LLC 
 250 E Arapaho, Suite 100 
 Richardson TX, 75081 
 Attention: Brad Almond 

 
3. Except as modified by this Extension Agreement, all other terms of the EDA 
Agreement and the Amendment shall continue in effect. 
 
 
City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska  Vertex Business Services LLC Cities, LLC  

 
By: __________________________ By:  Brad Almond 

Economic Development     
Program Administrator  Title:   Chief Financial Officer 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 173 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the lease agreement for the 
postage machine.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 174 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of:  May 19, 2014  

 

 
AGENDA TITLE: Authorize Mayor to sign lease agreement for a postage machine. 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The lease on our current postage machine ends in July ’14.  This is an 

agreement for a new postage machine.  The new agreement has first year of monthly costs at $106.76 and 

then increasing to monthly cost of $148.76 for four years.  Our current agreement was $75.18 monthly for 

the first year and then $153.09 monthly for four years.  This agreement is through the Western States 

Contracting Alliance agreement, of which the State of Nebraska is a member. 

 

 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Authorize Mayor to sign the agreement 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  lease agreement and letter of acknowledgement 

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 175 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 176 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 177 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 178 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports5

Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the purchase agreement for 
a folder/inserter machine.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 179 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

 
Item No.  

 
For meeting of:  May 19, 2014  

 

 
AGENDA TITLE: Authorize Mayor to sign purchase agreement for a folder/inserter machine. 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Finance 
 
PRESENTATION BY:  Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: With the new software the utility billing statement changed from a 

postcard to an 8½ x11 sheet of paper.  This is resulting in a range of 700 to 1,100 statements to fold and 

stuff each week.  Our current folding machine is not designed to handle that capacity and is having a lot 

of paper jams and needing parts replaced quicker than normal.  This machine will reduce folding and 

stuffing time from approximately 4 hours to 1 hour each week.  That is time that can be utilized towards 

scanning the utility information in.  This agreement is through the Western States Contracting Alliance 

agreement, of which the State of Nebraska is a member.  The purchase price of $7,213 will be covered by 

the software CIP budget. 

 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Authorize Mayor to sign the agreement 

 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)  purchase agreement and letter of acknowledgement 

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 180 / 239



SALES AGREEMENT

PURCHASE ORDER NO. DATE

BILL TO: INSTALL AT: (if different from bill to)

QUANTITY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LESS DISCOUNT OR 
TRADE

NET PRICE

INSTALL DATE DESIRED SALES REPRESENTATIVE SUBTOTAL

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER APPROVAL SIGNATURE REQUIRED TAX

PRINT NAME AND TITLE TOTAL

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
EQUIPMENT WARRANTY: Midwest Connect, LLC warrants that the Equipment will be free from defect in 
material and workmanship, and that it will perform according to equipment specifications for 90 days 
from the date of installations. If you have any material, workmanship or performance problems within 
the first 90 days after installation, we will repair it, or performance problems within the first 90 day 
warranty period we will be responsible for the cost of material and labor necessary to repair or replace 
this Equipment.
Midwest Connect, LLC will assume the obligations stated in the Agreement only if you operate the 
Product under suitable temperature, humidity, line voltage, and any specified environmental conditions 
and only if you use it for the ordinary purpose for which it is designed.
REPAIRS: A Midwest Connect, LLC option, we will provide either maintenance and emergency repair 
services as required including new or equivalent to new parts and assemblies needed due to normal 
wear, or service your Equipment by replacing it with new or reconditioned Equipment, depending upon 
the age of the Equipment and the nature of the performance. You will be responsible for the mainte-
nance, repair and replacement cost which will be charged to you at our then current rates. If you have 
an Equipment Maintenance Agreement with us, maintenance, repair and replacement services will be 
covered under that agreement.
1) Equipment. For on-site warranty repair, work will normally be done on your premises during our 
normal business hours at no additional charge.
2) Software. Non customized Software warranty claims will be satisfied by replacement only. Customized 
software warranty claims will be satisfied by repair or replacement, at our option; however, changes in 
your specifications or requirements will result in additional changes to you.

GENERAL TERMS
1) It is our mutual interest to make installations as efficiently as possible. You must provide a suitable 
power source, access, and space for installation according to our specifications.
2) We will make every reasonable effort to deliver the Equipment as soon as possible, but cannot guar-
antee a specific delivery date.
3) By signing this Agreement, you have created a security agreement and have given us a purchase 
money security interest in the Equipment. To protect our right to retake the Equipment if you have not 
paid for it, we may file a copy of this Agreement as a financing statement with the appropriate Sate 
Authorities. You also represent that you are financially solvent and able to pay for this Equipment when 
you are invoiced for it.
4) The sale price does not include, and you are responsible for paying, all taxes which may be imposed 
or levied upon the sale, purchase, operation, value, possession or use of the Equipment, excluding taxes 
on or measured by our net income.
5) In the unlikely event we have to take steps to collect payments due from you beyond invoicing we 
can hold you responsible for interest at the maximum lawful rate from the due date of payment, cost of 
collection, and reasonable attorneys’ fees.
6) If you cannot accept delivery or pay for customized Equipment you have ordered we cannot easily 
make it suitable for remarketing. You are responsible for all nonrecoverable costs we have incurred in 
remarketing it.
7) Unless otherwise indicated on this order form, the Equipment furnished to you shall be new.

DELIVERY INFORMATION

ITEM INSTALL DATE

COMMENTS

ADDITIONAL INFO:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 181 / 239

BRIAN
Highlight

BRIAN
Highlight



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Reports6

Council to consider an agreement with Verizon to lease land 
located in the SW corner of the 23 Club Baseball complex for the 
construction of a cell tower.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 182 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to consider lease agreement for cellular phone tower on City property. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Scottsbluff Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Rick Kuckkahn 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 
The Scottsbluff Parks and Recreation Department is presenting a contract with Verizon to place 
a cellular tower on City property.  Specifically, the tower will be place in the southwest corner of 
the 23 Club baseball/softball complex.  The department has no objections.  Agreement has been 
sent to legal, planning and zoning and City Administration. 
 
Contract attached. 
 
 

 

 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 183 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 184 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 185 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 186 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 187 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 188 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 189 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 190 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 191 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 192 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 193 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 194 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 195 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 196 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 197 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 198 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 199 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 200 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 201 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 202 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 203 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 204 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 205 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 206 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.1

Council to consider a plat for an Agricultural Estate Dwelling site 
situated north of  Highland Road and West of County Road 24 and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the certification.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 207 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Plat for an Agricultural Estate Dwelling Site described as part of east half of 
the Southeast ¼ of Section 19, T22N, R54W of the 6th P.M. Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Rod Adams Farms, property owner, of the above-described 
property applied for an agricultural estate dwelling site.  This type of subdivision is allowed in 
our existing zoning district - Agricultural. This parcel is located in our extra territorial jurisdiction 
and situated north of Highland Road and west of County Road 24. The property owner worked 
with M.C. Schaff and Associates and they have subdivided out 2.6 acres of the farmland. The 
parcel will be sold and developed in a rural residential home. The parcel is in compliance with all 
of the guidelines in the Agricultural zoning district. 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Commission held a public hearing 
at their regular meeting of May 12, 2014 and unanimously approved the AED plat. 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends council authorize the Mayor to sign the 
certification so that the plat may be filed at the Scotts Bluff County Register of Deeds. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution Ordinance           Contract     Minutes x         Plan/Map x 
 
Other (specify)  Certificate for recording. 

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 208 / 239



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Recording Only 

RET: Development Services, City of Scottsbluff 
 

      

CERTIFICATE 

 

This certificate should be indexed and recorded against the real estate described in 

Paragraph 2 and 3 below. 

 

The following action was taken by the Scottsbluff City Planning Commission, and 

the Scottsbluff City Council. 

 

TO-WIT: 

 

 

A Tract of land situated in the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of 

Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska, more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the East Quarter corner of Section 19, thence southerly on the east 

line of said Section 19, on an assumed bearing of S02°39’55”W, a distance of 477.01 

feet, to a point being 50 feet south of the centerline of the Winter Creek Canal, as 

measured perpendicular to said centerline, said point also being the Point of 

Beginning, thence continuing southerly on the east line of Section 19, bearing 

S02°39’55”W, a distance of 266.93 feet, thence bearing N87°20’05”W, a distance of 

292.30 feet, to a point of intersection with a non-tangent curve to the left, said curve 

having  a central angle of 05°45’59”, a radius of 1339.00 feet, a chord bearing of 

N33°00’38”W, and a chord distance of 134.71 feet, thence northwesterly on the arc 

of said curve, a distance of 134.76 feet, thence bearing N02°39’55”E, a distance of 

232.80 feet, to a point being  50.00 feet south of the centerline of Winter Creek 

Canal, and said point being the point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the left, 

said curve having a central angle of 15°20’37”, a radius of 302.23 feet, a chord 

bearing of S80°15’15”E, and a chord distance of 80.70 feet, thence easterly on the 

arc of said curve, and on a line being 50.00 feet south of and parallel with said 

centerline, a distance of 80.94 feet, thence bearing S84°43’47”E, on a line being 

50.00 feet south of and parallel with said centerline,  a distance of 90.81 feet, to the 

point of curvature of a non-tangent curve to the right, said curve having a central 

angle of 15°59’44”, a radius of 213.32 feet, a chord bearing of S81°08’24”E, and a 

chord length of 59.36 feet, thence easterly on the arc of said curve and on an line 

being 50.00 feet south of and parallel with said centerline, a distance of 59.55 feet, 

thence bearing S66°05’46”E, on a line being 50.00 feet south of and parallel with 

said centerline, a distance of 151.33 feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing an 

area of 2.60 acres, more or less. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 209 / 239



 

STATE OF NEBRASKA                    ) 

                                                               ) 

COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF        ) 

 

I, Randy Meininger the duly appointed, qualified, and acting Mayor for the City of 

Scottsbluff, County of Scotts Bluff, State of Nebraska, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a true and complete recitation of the action taken by the City Planning 

Commission, and City Council, as it relates to the subject therein described, as 

shown by the records and minutes of the referenced public bodies. 

 

IT WITNESS WHEREOF, I DO HERBY SET MY OFFICIAL HAND, THIS  

________ DAY OF ____________________, _______. 

 

      ________________________ 

      Mayor, City of Scottsbluff 

                 Randy Meininger 

 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA                    ) 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF                 ) 

COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF        ) 

 

 

On the date immediately above set out, before me, a Notary Public, duly 

commissioned and qualified to act in Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, personally 

came the referenced Mayor _________________________, to me known to be the 

identical person whose name is affixed to the foregoing certificate, and 

acknowledged the same to be his voluntary act and deed as such official. 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Notary Public 

 

 

 

(NOTARY SEAL & COMMISSION EXPIRES) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 210 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 211 / 239



21
st 

Av
e

16
th 

Av
e

19
th 

Av
e

Skyport Dr

17
th 

Av
e

E 17th St

E 15th St

U.S. Highway 26

Delta Dr

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 24

County Road L / Highland Rd

E Overland

25
th 

Av
e

E 20th St

E 20th Pl

14
th 

Av
e

Erin Ln

E 12th St

Jerry Dr

N Frontage Rd

E Portal Pl

15th Ave

Marcus Dr

Circle Dr

E 9th St

County Road L

Karubos Rd

To
wn

se
nd

 D
r

E 18th St

Mary Ln

South Frontage Rd

Arlene Ln

Cros
s R

d

Lee Ann Ln

He
nri

ck
s M

HP
 R

d

E 20th St

14
th 

Av
e

16
th 

Av
e

15
th 

Av
e

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 24

14
th 

Av
e

U.S. Highway 26

Delta Dr

E 20th St

U.S. Highway 26

15
th 

Av
e

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 212 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.2

Council to consider creation of Paving District No. 311 for Five 
Oaks Drive and adopt the Ordinance.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 213 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: May 19, 2014 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Paving District No. 311 – Five Oaks Drive – Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Lot 
8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 8A-12A, Block 4, and Lots 7-8, Block 5, Five Oaks 
Subdivision. 
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Development Services Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Rick Kuckkahn 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Council may consider the adoption of an ordinance that creates 
Paving District No 311.  After the passage of the ordinance the Nebraska statue requires a 20 
day period which permits anyone aggrieved by the passage of the ordinance and the creation of 
the district to file a written objection with the City Clerk within a 20 day time period. 
 
The paving district will include Five Oaks Drive beginning at the intersection of 36th Street and 
Five Oaks Drive and continuing north on Five Oaks Drive to 100’ past 38th Street.  The Paving 
district will also include extending Sagebrush Drive to Five Oaks Drive, as well as 140’ to start 
the new street Pine Circle. 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council adopt the ordinance and direct the 
City Clerk to file the notice of publication.  

EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance X          Contract     Minutes         Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 214 / 239



 ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA CREATING 

PAVING DISTRICT NO. 311; DEFINING THE SAME AND THE LIMITS THEREOF; 

PROVIDING FOR PAVING, GRADING, CURBING AND GUTTERING, OR SUCH OTHER 

WORK AS IS NECESSARY AND INCIDENTAL THERETO; PROVIDING FOR PLANS, 

SPECIFICATIONS, ESTIMATES OF COST AND SECURING OF BIDS; PROVIDING FOR 

THE PAYMENT OF SUCH WORK AND OTHER EXPENSES INCIDENTAL THERETO; 

PROVIDING FOR ASSESSMENT OF THE COST OF SAID IMPROVEMENTS AGAINST 

THE PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT ESPECIALLY BENEFITTED THEREBY IN 

PROPORTION TO SAID BENEFITS; PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF DISTRICT 

IMPROVEMENT WARRANTS AND DISTRICT AND INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENT 

BONDS AND FOR THE LEVY OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND GENERAL TAXES TO 

PAY FOR SAID IMPROVEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEALING OF ALL 

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR THE PUBLICATION 

OF THIS ORDINANCE AND THE TIME WHEN THIS ORDINANCE SHALL TAKE 

EFFECT.  

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

 Section 1.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 16-617, et seq., Reissue Revised Statutes 

of Nebraska, as amended, Paving  District No. 311 (the “District”) of the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska (the “City”) is hereby created. 

 

 Section 2.  Said District shall include and encompass the designated portions of the 

following streets in the City and the limits, boundaries and improvements are defined and 

established as follows: 

 

 THE OUTER BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT ARE: 

   

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision in 

the City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, thence southerly, on the 

east line of Lot 7, Block 13, to a point of intersection with the north right of way 

line of 38
th

 Street; thence, southerly perpendicular across 38
th

 street right of way, 

to a point of intersection with the south right of way line of 38
th

 street; thence, 

westerly, along the south right of way line of 38
th

 street, to the northeast corner of 

Lot 8, Block 5, Five Oaks Subdivision; thence, southerly, along the east line of 

Lots 7 & 8 to the southeast corner of Lot 7, Block 5, Five Oaks Subdivision; 

thence, southerly to the northeast corner of Lot 12A, Block 4, Five Oaks 

Subdivision; thence, southerly along the east lines of Lots 8A-12A, Block 4, to 

the southeast corner of Lot 8A, Block 4 Five Oaks Subdivision; thence, southerly 

to a point of intersection with the north right of way line of the Scottsbluff drain, 

thence, northwesterly along said north line to the southwest corner of Tract 2, 

Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision; thence, northerly along the west line of Tract 2 

and Lots 1-3, Block 6 to the northwest corner of Lot 3, Block 6, Five Oaks 

Subdivision; thence, westerly along the south right of way line of Pine Circle, to a 

point perpendicular to the west line of Lot 8, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision; 

thence, northeasterly to the northwest corner of Lot 8, Block 14; thence, northerly 

along the west line of Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision, to a point of 

intersection with the west right of way line of Five Oaks Drive; thence, southerly 

along said west right of way line, to a point perpendicular to the north line of Lot 

7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision; thence, easterly to the northeast corner of Lot 

7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision and the Point of Beginning. 

 

 THE STREET TO BE IMPROVED BY PAVING, GRADING, CURBING AND 

GUTTERING, DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWER, AND INCIDENTAL WORK 

CONNECTED THEREWITH IS: 

 

The paving district will include Five Oaks Drive beginning at the intersection of 

36
th

 Street and Five Oaks Drive and continuing north on Five Oaks Drive to 100’ 

past 38
th

 Street. The Paving district will also include extending Sagebrush Drive 

to Five Oaks Drive, as well as 140’ to start the new street Pine Circle. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 215 / 239



 THE FOLLOWING PARCELS OF LAND ARE INCLUDED IN SAID DISTRICT AND 

ARE SUBJECT TO ASSESSMENT: 
 

Lots 1, 2 and 3, and Tract 2, Block 6, Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14 and Lot 7, 

Block 13, Lots 8A-12A, Block 4 and Lots 7-8 Block 5  Five Oaks Subdivision, to 

the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  

 

 Section 3.  The City's special engineers, Baker & Associates, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, shall 

make detailed plans and specifications for said improvements and an estimate of the cost thereof, 

and shall submit the same to the City Council. Upon approval of the same by the City Council, 

bids for construction of said work shall be provided by advertisement. On acceptance of any bid 

therefor, the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to enter into a contract on behalf of the City 

for such work, and such contract shall be executed by said Mayor and attested by said City 

Clerk. The City Council shall have and hereby reserves the right to reject any and all bids 

received. 

 

 Section 4.  The work and improvements shall be made at public cost, but special 

assessments on the properties especially benefitted thereby shall be levied to reimburse the City 

to the extent provided by law.  Property included within the boundaries and limits of said District 

as hereinbefore described and defined is hereby declared to be benefitted by said work and 

improvements to the extent as will be determined by the City Council as provided by law and 

special assessments against the same to be made as hereinafter prescribed. 

 

 Section 5.  For the purpose of paying for the paving, grading, curbing and guttering, 

sidewalks, drainage and storm sewer, or such other necessary improvements incidental thereto, 

the Mayor and City Council may issue district improvement warrants or bond anticipation notes 

of the City in the form and manner provided by law. 

 

 Section 6.  To effect the final payment and retirement of said warrants and bond 

anticipation notes, and to pay for the cost of paving, grading, curbing and guttering, sidewalks, 

drainage and storm sewer, or other necessary improvements incidental thereto, the Mayor and 

City Council shall issue bonds in the form and manner provided by law, and may assess the cost 

of said work to the property in said District in proportion to the benefits derived therefrom. 

 

 Section 7.  After the passage and publication of this ordinance as in Section 10 provided, 

there shall be published at least once each week for not less than twenty (20) days, as provided 

by law, in the Scottsbluff Star-Herald, a newspaper of general circulation in the City, a notice 

with respect to the District created by the terms of this ordinance, which notice shall provide, 

among other things, that if the owners of record title representing more than fifty percent (50%) 

of the front footage of the property abutting or adjoining any continuous or extended street, cul 

de sac, or alley of the district, or portion thereof which is closed at one end, and who were such 

owners at the time the ordinance creating the District was published shall file with the City Clerk 

within twenty (20) days from the first publication of this notice written objections to the 

improvement of such District, said improvements shall not be made under said Ordinance in 

such District and said Ordinance shall be repealed. If sufficient objections are not filed against 

such District in the time and manner aforesaid, the Mayor and City Council shall forthwith 

proceed to construct such improvements in said District as provided in said Ordinance. 

  

 Section 8. The project described in this Ordinance is subject to limited referendum for a 

period of thirty days from the date of passage of this Ordinance. After the expiration of this 

thirty-day period, the project and measures related to it will not be subject to any further right of 

referendum. 

 

 Section 9. All provisions of any ordinance adopted prior hereto by the City and in conflict 

herewith are hereby repealed. 

 

 Section 10. This ordinance shall be published in the form and manner provided by law, 

and shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage, approval and publication as 

provided by law. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 216 / 239



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ____ DAY OF MAY, 2014. 

 

 

     

     ________________________________ 

ATTEST:    Mayor 

 

 

____________________________________ 

City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 217 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance and permitting process to allow 
businesses to utilize a portion of the City’s right-of-way for outdoor 
seating, dining, and display areas (second reading).  

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 218 / 239



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  May 19, 2014 

 
AGENDA TITLE:   Council to consider an ordinance and permitting process to allow businesses 
to utilize a portion of the City’s right-of-way for outdoor seating, dining, and display areas   

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Planning and Zoning 
 

PRESENTATION BY:    
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: Downtown business owners have approached the City to inquire if 
it would be possible for them to place seating or dining areas outside of their businesses on the 
sidewalk.  Currently, this is prohibited by code.  Annie Folck has been working with the Business 
Improvement District Board and Legal to make some code changes.  This would put into place a 
permitting system for anyone who wants to utilize the public right-of-way in such a manner.  
Business owners would have to apply for a permit annually and follow the attached rules and 
regulations.  The permit fee is $50.  All obstructions must be removable under these 
requirements.  If a business owner wishes to install anything permanent, in addition to the Right-
of-way- permit, they must sign a license agreement with the City and meet all applicable 
requirements.   

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: BID board and Planning Commission both 
unanimously recommended that Council adopt this code change and the related rules and 
requirements.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Recommend approval of the ordinance and the rules and 
regulations 
 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes     No     Further Instructions    

 
 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 219 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 220 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 221 / 239



Planning Commission Minutes 1 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 2 

May 12, 2014 3 

Scottsbluff, Nebraska 4 

 5 

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regular scheduled meeting on 6 

Monday, May 12, 2014, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 7 

Nebraska.  A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general 8 

circulation in the City, on May 2, 2014. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 9 

meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 10 

attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services Department, and that 11 

an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at Development 12 

Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could modify the agenda at the 13 

meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 14 

copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission member. An agenda kept 15 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the Development Services 16 

Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting. 17 

 18 

ITEM 1: Chairman, Becky Estrada called the meeting to order.  Roll call consisted of the following 19 

members:  David Gompert, Anita Chadwick, Henry Huber, Dana Weber, Callan Wayman, Angie 20 

Aguallo, and Becky Estrada.   Absent: Jim Zitterkopf, and Mark Westphal.   City officials present: Annie 21 

Urdiales, Planning Administrator, Annie Folck, City Planner, and Gary Batt, Code Administrator II. 22 

 23 

ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 24 

copy of such is posted on the bulletin board in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those 25 

interested parties. 26 

 27 

ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None.   28 

 29 

ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None 30 

 31 

ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None 32 

 33 

ITEM 6: The minutes of 4/14/14 were reviewed and approved. A motion was made to accept the minutes 34 

by Aguallo, and seconded by Gompert.  “YEAS”:   Wayman, Aguallo, Chadwick, Gompert, and Estrada. 35 

“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  Huber, & Weber.  ABSENT: Zitterkopf, & Westphal.   Motion carried. 36 

 37 

ITEM 7A:   The Planning Commission opened a public hearing  for a rezone request from property 38 

owners,  Frank Enterprises and Hiner Lease Company,  for  parcels described as  Lots 8 and 9, 39 

Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 Addition, and Lots 2 and 3, Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-40 

15 Addition.  These lots are situated south of 27
th
 Street between Avenue F and Avenue G.  The 41 

applicants are requesting a change from R-1A Single Family Residential to C-2 Neighborhood & Retail 42 

Commercial.    Surrounding property is zoned C-2 to the North, East, and West, to the South the area is 43 

zoned R-1A. 44 

 45 

Both property owners also own property directly north, which are zoned C-2 and face West 27
th
 Street.  46 

Lots 8 and 9 are vacant and previously used as commercial lots, (Shell Station & Carwash).   Lots 2 and 47 

3 have been and are currently used as commercial lots (All about Autos), the use is considered pre-48 

existing non-conforming.  Rezoning to commercial use will bring the lots up to zoning code guidelines.  49 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 222 / 239



Lots 8 and 3 border a residential zone to the south and will have to comply with buffer area requirements 50 

between residential and commercial lots.    51 

 52 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Gompert to make positive recommendation 53 

to City Council to approve the rezone of Lots 2, 3, 8 and 9 Subdivision of Enterprise Tracts 13-15 54 

Addition from R-1A to C-2.   “YEAS”:   Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Weber, Aguallo, and 55 

Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, and Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 56 

 57 

Agenda Item 7B:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an Ag Estate Dwelling, the 58 

request for property owner(s), Rod Adams Farms, represented by M.C. Schaff & Associates, is 59 

requesting an Agricultural Estate Dwelling plat of property described as part of the east half of the 60 

Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 22 North, Range 54 West of the 6
th
 P.M Scotts Bluff County, 61 

Nebraska, EXCEPT for those tracts described as “Except” in Instrument 2007-667.   The property is not 62 

shown in the Comprehensive Development Plan future land use map and is in our two mile extra 63 

territorial jurisdiction.  The property is approximately 2.60 acres in size.    Properties to the west, south, 64 

and north are zoned Agricultural, further east property is in the County’s jurisdiction.   This type of Ag 65 

Estate Dwelling is a permitted use in our Agricultural zoning districts.  66 

 67 

The property owner is proposing to separate the 2.60 acres more or less of the farmland to allow for a 68 

home and out buildings and also allow for the parcel to sell separately.  Access into the site will be from 69 

County Road 24. The Development Services staff has reviewed the application and the lot will meet the 70 

necessary requirements of an Agricultural Estate Dwelling (AED) in an Agricultural Zoning District. 71 

 72 

Greg Schliz, from M.C. Schaff and Associates, representing Rod Adams Farms  spoke in favor of the Ag 73 

Estate Dwelling, and  indicated that the AED will be developed after approval by City Council of the 74 

plat.    75 

  76 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Gompert to make positive recommendation 77 

to City Council to approve the Ag Estate Dwelling described as part of the east half of the SE ¼ of 78 

Section 19, T22N, R54W of the 6
th
 p.m. Scotts Bluff County.   “YEAS”:   Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, 79 

Huber, Weber, Aguallo, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal, and 80 

Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 81 

 82 

Agenda Item 7C: The Planning commission opened a public hearing for annexation of Block 9, Five 83 

Oaks Subdivision, Scotts Bluff County, NE  situated in the NW ¼ of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 84 

p.m.  This parcel is located on the southeast corner of Avenue I and West 42
nd

 Street. The property 85 

owners, Jason & Sami Webb, are requesting annexation of their property into the City of Scottsbluff 86 

corporate limits; the property is approximately 7.82 acres and was recently final platted and rezoned to 87 

C-2 Neighborhood & Retail Commercial.   The parcel will have access on 42
nd

 Street and Avenue I with 88 

future streets abutting the parcel to the east and south.  Existing infrastructure is in place for this area and 89 

the Webb’s plan to develop the property in the near future.    90 

 91 

Carl Gilbert, representing the Webb’s spoke in favor of the annexation which is a cornfield now the 92 

commercial development on this corner will benefit the City.  93 

         94 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Weber to make positive recommendation 95 

to City Council to approve the Annexation request of Block 9, Five Oaks Subdivision into the City’s 96 

corporate limits.   “YEAS”:   Aguallo, Wayman, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Weber, and Estrada. 97 

“NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf & Westphal.   Motion carried. 98 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 223 / 239



Agenda Item 7D: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a revised preliminary plat for 99 

Five Oaks Subdivision.  The property is located south of 42
nd

 Street, east of Avenue I, north of the 100 

Scottsbluff Drain and west of Avenue D.  The preliminary plat was last revised in 2008.  101 

 102 

City staff and Consultants have reviewed the preliminary plat and proposed infrastructure to the property. 103 

The revised preliminary plat has been scaled back eliminating one of two streets on the west side of Five 104 

Oaks Drive.  Water and sewer is in place, the stubs to the west going to the previous proposed streets will 105 

be abandoned, we have checked with Public works to make sure this is okay.  Also the new line to extend 106 

infrastructure into the new proposed street will be done with the construction of the  paving district, all 107 

these improvements will be covered under the Developer’s Agreement which will be submitted to City 108 

Council for approval.     The Developer has also submitted three final plats within the revised preliminary 109 

plat along with annexation of the seven lots into the corporate boundary of the City.  The preliminary plat 110 

meets the subdivision codes and city standards.  Staff has met with the Engineer and discussed a few 111 

corrections and concerns of the preliminary plat and those changes have been addressed. 112 

 113 

Bill Trumbull addressed the Planning Commission explained the changes in the plan the biggest change 114 

is in the street layout where they will have one street instead of the two previously planned, their 115 

intention is to final lots as needed.  116 

 117 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Chadwick to approve the revised 118 

preliminary Plat for the Five Oaks Subdivision 2014. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 119 

Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, & 120 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 121 

 122 

Agenda Item 7E:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a rezone request of Lots 1-3, 123 

and Tract 2, Block 6, Lot 8 & Tract 1, Block 14, and Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision from 124 

Agricultural to R-1A Single Family Residential.   The request was made by property owners and 125 

developers, C & T Holdings. The parcels are situated on the west and east sides of Five Oaks Drive. 126 

Surrounding property is zoned Ag to the west and Residential to east and south. The change in zoning is 127 

a logical transition from Agricultural to Single Family Residential; the zoning is compatible with the 128 

Comprehensive Plan.     129 

 130 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Chadwick to approve the zone change of 131 

proposed Lot 7, Block 13, Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks 132 

Subdivision, City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 133 

 134 

Item 7F:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing on a Final plat of Lot 7, Block 13, Five 135 

Oaks Subdivision situated in the NW quarter of Section 14, T22N, R55W of the 6
th
 Principal Meridian 136 

City of Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.   137 

 138 

The property owners, C & T Holding, represented by Baker and Associates have submitted a final plat of 139 

Lot 7, Block 13 Five Oaks Subdivision.  This lot is located north of 38
th
 Street and east of proposed Five 140 

Oaks Drive.  This final plat includes a resolution for annexation of the parcel into the City’s corporate 141 

limits.  It is approximately 12, 915 sq. ft.  City Staff and City Consultants, M.C. Schaff and Associates, 142 

have reviewed the final plat. Adjustments were made to the plat and it meets all the subdivision codes 143 

and City standards of our subdivision code for final plats.  144 

 145 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Weber to approve the final plat with 146 

annexation for Lot 7, Block 13, Five Oaks Subdivision.  “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 147 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 224 / 239



Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Westphal and 148 

Zitterkopf.   Motion carried. 149 

 150 

Item 7G: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for an annexation request from property 151 

owners C & T Holdings.  The properties are described as proposed Lots 1-3, & Tract 2, Block 6, Five 152 

Oaks Subdivision, and Lot 8 and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision.  These parcels are located on 153 

the west side of proposed Five Oaks Drive and north of the Scottsbluff Drain.  The description for these 154 

parcels cleans up the existing corporate limit line on the west side of the subdivision.  These lots are part 155 

of the preliminary plat that will be final platted and rezoned.  156 

 157 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Aguallo to approve the annexation request 158 

for proposed Lots 1-3 & Tract 2, Block 6, and Lot 8, & Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision. 159 

“YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. 160 

ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion carried. 161 

 162 

Item 7H:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Final Plat of Lots 1-3 and Tract 2, 163 

Block 6, Five Oaks Subdivision. The applicant(s) and property owners, C & T Holdings, represented by 164 

Baker and Associates submitted an application for the final plat.  The plat meets the subdivision 165 

requirements of the R-1A zoning district, and will also be annexed into the City’s corporate city limits 166 

with an ordinance for annexation.  167 

 168 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Huber to approve the final plat of Lots 1-3 169 

and Tract 2, Block 6 Five Oaks Subdivision. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, Chadwick, 170 

Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion 171 

carried. 172 

 173 

Item 7I:  The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Final Plat of Lot 8, and Tract 1, Block 174 

14, Five Oaks Subdivision.  The applicant(s), and property owners, C & T Holding, represented by Baker 175 

and Associates submitted an application for the final plat.  The plat meets all the requirements of the R-176 

1A zoning district, and will also be annexed into the City’s corporate limits with an ordinance for 177 

annexation.  178 

 179 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Chadwick to approve the Final Plat of 180 

Lot 8, and Tract 1, Block 14, Five Oaks Subdivision. “YEAS”:  Aguallo, Gompert, Weber, Huber, 181 

Chadwick, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and 182 

Westphal.   Motion carried. 183 

 184 

Item 7J: The Planning Commission reviewed a proposed ordinance and permitting process to allow 185 

businesses to utilize a portion of the City’s Right of Way for outdoor seating, dining, and display areas. 186 

The ordinance includes rules and regulation and permitting process.   187 

 188 

Annie Folck, City Planner, addressed the Planning Commission, the proposed ordinance was reviewed by 189 

the Business Improvement Board District and they gave positive recommendation to City Council.   City 190 

Council asked that the Planning Commission review also before giving their final recommendation.  The 191 

ordinance was modeled after the City of Grand Island ordinance and will allow for this type of Right of 192 

Way obstruction throughout the City.  The rules and regulations will allow them to set up sidewalk cafes, 193 

planters, etc. in the right of way; they will have to leave five feet of clear space to comply with ADA 194 

codes.  The permit fee covers the review and inspection done by the City to make sure their site plan 195 

complies with all the rules and regulations, to ensure that fire codes are met and that the obstructions 196 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 225 / 239



will not hinder pedestrian traffic.  With the $50 permit, everything on the sidewalk has to be 197 

removable.  If a business owner wants a more permanent setup, they will be required to sign a 198 

license agreement with the City and get all the necessary building permits in addition to the $50 199 

permit.  The permits will expiration on of December 31
st,

 tracking permits this way is easier than 200 

tracking a year from issue.   201 

 202 

Conclusion:  A motion was made by Weber and seconded by Wayman to give positive recommendation 203 

to City Council allowing for Obstruction of Right of Way with Rules and Regulations.   “YEAS”: 204 

Aguallo, Weber, Chadwick, Gompert, Huber, Wayman, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN:  None. 205 

ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.   Motion carried. 206 

 207 

ITEM 8.  Unfinished Business:  None     208 

 209 

There being no further business the Planning Commission with a motion to adjourn made by Chadwick 210 

and seconded by Weber the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. “YEAS”: Wayman, Aguallo, Huber, 211 

Gompert, Chadwick, Weber, and Estrada.  NAYS: none. ABSENT: Zitterkopf and Westphal.  Motion 212 

carried. 213 

 214 

 ___________________________________ 215 

Becky Estrada, Chairperson 216 

 217 

Attest: ______________________________ 218 

Annie Urdiales 219 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 226 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to approve the Rules and Regulations for the use of the 
Right-of-Way in the City of Scottsbluff.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 227 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 228 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 229 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 230 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 231 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 232 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 233 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 234 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 235 / 239



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 236 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider an Ordinance adopting the 2014 National 
Electrical Code (third reading).

Staff Contact: Gary Batt, Code Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 237 / 239



 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ELECTRICITY, AMENDING THE 

SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 4-2-33, ADOPTING THE 2014 

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN STIPULATED 

MODIFICATIONS, AND REPEALING FORMER SECTIONS, AND PROVIDING FOR 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1.  Section 4-2-33 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“4-2-33. National Electrical Code; adopted. 

The 2014 Edition of NFPA 70, National Electrical Code, as published by the National Fire 

Protection Association, is adopted for the purpose of establishing rules and regulations for the 

construction, alteration, maintenance and removal of all equipment within or on all buildings, 

private or public, within the area of City jurisdiction. Reference to “the National Electrical Code” 

or “the electrical code” throughout the Municipal Code shall mean this code. Except for those 

portions specifically excluded or modified by this or other sections of the Municipal Code, the 

National Electrical Code is adopted in this section by reference. The construction, alteration, 

maintenance and removal of all electrical equipment shall comply with the National Electrical 

Code and with additional requirements as are prescribed in this Article. One (1) copy of the 

National Electrical Code shall be on file in the City Clerk’s office.” 

 

 Section 2.  Section 4-2-33 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is hereby amended, provided 

this Ordinance shall not be construed to effect any causes of action, civil or criminal, existing or 

actions pending, at the time this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

 Section 3.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law. 

 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ___________________, 2014.    

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

        Mayor 

ATTEST: 

    

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 238 / 239



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, May 19, 2014

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 5/19/2014 Page 239 / 239


	Text3:      1
	Text50: M33ST2
	Text4: M3300 2 Station Inseter
	Text64: 
	Text57: 
	Text5: 6824
	Text6:      1
	Tex51: M33SELHF
	Text7: M3300 Side Exit
	Tex65: 
	Tex58: 
	Text8: 389
	Text9: 
	Text52: 
	Text10: 
	Text66: 
	Text59: 
	Text11: 
	Text12: 
	Text53: 
	Text13: 
	Text67: 
	Text60: 
	Text14: 
	Text15: 
	Text16: 
	Text68: 
	Text61: 
	Text17: 
	Text54: 
	Text2: 
	Text1: City of Scottsbluff
2525 Circle Drive
Scottsbluff, NE  69361
	Text90: 
	Text91: May 7.2014
	Text31: 7213
	Text30: 0
	Text32: 0
	Text33: 7213
	Text71: 
	Text72: 
	Text73: 
	Text99: 
	Text81: 
	Text82: 


